INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT | Assessment Year

[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-Z, 1TR-3, 201 9-20
JTR-4 , ITR-8, ITR-6,iTR-7 filed and verified electronically]
Name
MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED AARCMAT61E
E FlagfDoor/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village
E = 5-4-187/ 3AND4, 3RD FLOOR SOHAM MANSION Form Number. ITR=6
z&
== Road/Streei/Post Office Area/Locality
.é‘
% 2%~ MG ROAD RANIGUN
% ; = Status  Pvt Company
= i
L own/CityDistrict State Pin/ZipCede | Filed uis
e -
Z%9 SECUNDERABAD TELANG A
g= ' TELANGANA 500003 139(1)-On or before due date
%
B Assessing Officer Details (Ward/Circle) [WARD 16(4),HYDERABAD l
e-filing Acknowledgement Number 246407021311019 l
1 | Gross total income S 3 i 146954
2 | Total Deductivns under Chapter-VI-2 2 0
3 | Total Income 3 146950
5 3aj Deemed Total Income under AMT/MAT 3a 0
Z % 3b Current Year loss, if any 3b 0
o 2 ! 4 0
= 4 | Net tax payable
Z - 5 | Interest and Fee Pavable - 0
o
= = 6 | Total tax, interest and Fee payable 0
; = R . a  Advanes Tax Ta 0
gz 7 i Taxes Paid
z < b TDS 7o 1404759
¢ TCS 7c 73903
d  Self Assessment Tax 74 0
¢ Total Taxes Paid (Ta+7b+Te +7d) Te 1478662
§ | Tax Payable {6-7¢) 0
9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 1478666
Agriculture
10 | Exempt Income £ 0 110 19204984
Others 19204984
income Tax Return submitted electronically on 31-10-2019 21:37:36  from IP address 124.123.77.93 and verified by
SOHAM MODI having PAN _ABMPMG6725H  on 31-10-2019 21:37:36 from 1P address

124.123.77.93 _ using Digital Signature Certificate (DSC)

. s 690145CN=Capricorn CA 2014,2.5.4.51=#131647352¢56494b41532044454550204258494c44494e47, STREET=18, LAXMI NAGAR
DSC details: DISTRICT CENTER,ST=DELHL2.5 4. 7=#1306313130303932,0U=Certifying Authority, O=Capricorn Identity Services Pvt Ltd.,C=IN

DG NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU






Name Of Assessee . Modi Properties Private Limited

PAN : AABCM4T761E
Office Address
Secunderabad, Telangana-500003
Status . PUB NOT INT
Ward No : DCIT/IACIT, CIR-16(2),HYD
.04 . 28/06/1994
Phone No. . 00

Email Address . gkrao@modiproperties.com

Name Of Bank © Yes Bank

Niicr Code : 500532002

{fs Code © Yesh0000097

Address . Begumpet, Secundrabad
Account No. - 009763700001633
iReturn

Assessment Year
Financial Year

Mobile No.

. 5-4-187/ 3and4, 3rd Floor, Scham Mansion, Mg Road, Ranigunj,

1 2019 - 2020
1 2018 - 2018

8978144447

. Qriginal (Filing Date : 31/10/2019 & No. : 246407021311019)

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

Profits And Gains From Business And Profession

Modi Properties Private Limited

Profit Before Tax As Per Profit And LLoss Account

Aad

Cepreciation Disallowed

Expenses Related To Exempt Income Disallowed U/s 14a
Disallowed U/s 36

Disailowed Uis 37

Less .

interest On Fd

FProfit On Sale Of Car
Share Of Income From Firm
Aliowed Depreciation

Qut Of Loss Of Rs. 1037866, Unabsorbed Depreciation Is Rs.
1037866

income From Other Sources
Interest On Bank Deposits
Towal

Inter-head Adjustment Of Losses Uls 71
Unabsorbed Depreciation Set Off From :
income From Other Scurces
Gross Total Income
Total Income
Total Income Rounded Off Uis 288A

COMPUTATION OF TAX ON TOTAL INCOME

Tax On Rs. 146950 @ 25%

Add: Heaith And Education Cess @ 4%
Tax As Per Normal Provisions

Caiculation Of Book Profit U/s 115JB

Net Profit As Shown In The Profit And Loss Account
Add:

Provision For Income Tax

Depreciation

7664437
3961955
10400750
101978
39668 14504351
22168738
1184820
252609
19204984
2564241 -23206654
-1037866
1184820
1184820
36738
36738
1470
38208

7269823

75654
3961955

1184820

-1037866

146954

146954

146950




Deferred Tax

B S [ ——

318960
Share Of Income Tax In Partnership Firm 3816750
Share Of Loss From Partnership Firm 6583999
22027141
Deduct:
Depreciation -3961955
Share Of Profit From Partnership Firm -19204984
-1139798
Less: Credit U/s 115JAA Utilised 38208
Less Tax Deducted At Source
450
73903
Contractors And Sub-contractors 26071
Fees For Professional Or Technica!l Services 1220173
Other Interest 134545
Rent On Immovable Property 23520 1478662
-1478662
Refundable (1478662)
Tax Rounded Off U/s 288R (1478660)
SOHAM MOD!
(BDIRECTOR)
Details Of Bank Accounts
Name & Address Of The Bank Branch lfs Code Account No, Type Of Accouni ]
State Bank OF India SBIN0020916 62448036298 |Current
Treasury Branch Hyderabad
Axis Bank UTIBO0O00BS 913020016384575 Current
Secunderabad
Yes Bank YESBO0O1070 167063700000167 Current
Marredpally, Secunderabad
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited KKBKO000552 1814131065 [Current
Somajiguda - Hyderabad :
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited KKBKO000552 1814597458 [Current
Somajiguda - Hyderabad 1
Information regarding Turnover/Gross Receipt Reported for GST _:
GSTR No. SEAABCM4 7615+ 71y
Amount of turnover/Gross receipt as per the GST return filed 16919708




FIXED ASSETS

Fariculars Rale | WDV as Addition Deduction Total Dep for the Year WDV as
on on
01/04/2018 31/03/201
9
More than | Less than Normal Additicnal Totat
180 Days | 180 Days
Rate Amount
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
ARCCOLER 15% 31.793.00 0.00 0.00 0.00} 31,798.00f 4.770.00 - 0.00 4,770.00] 27,028.00
Bi-CYCLE 15% 259.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 259.00 39.00 - 0.c0 39.00 220.00
MERA 158% | 13.233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00} 13,233.00f 1.985.00 - 0.00] 1.985.00f 11.248.00
CELL PHONES 15% 6.,259.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 6.,259.00 939.00f - 0.00 939.00{ 5.320.0¢
CORSTRUCTIO | 15% 3,269.00 0.00 .00 0.00} 3,269.00 490.00| - 0.00 490.00f 2,779.00
d MACHINERY
FOUR 15% | 76.90,590. 0.00 0.00] 7,89,625.0| 69,00,965.] 10,35,145. - 0.001 10,35,145.] 58,65,820.
WHEELERS [614] 8] 00 [Hy [HY 00
GENERATOR 15% 3.627.00 0.00 .00 0.00f 3.527.00 529.00] - o.oe 529.00)f 2,998.00
OFFiCE 15% | 1,60.825.0 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 1.60.825.0{ 24,124.00 - 0.00} 24,124.00[1,36.701.0
EQUIPMENT g 0 Y
TG 18% | 48911.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 48.911.00{ 7.337.00} - 0.00} 7.337.00( 41.574.00
W ERS
FURNITURE
AND FIXTURE
Ft ITURE & 10% § $6,555.00 .00 0.00 0.00| 86,555.00| 8.856.00] - 0.00| 8.656.00( 77.898.00
FIXTURES
COMPUTERS
COMPUTERS 40% 7.029.00} 8,020.00f 9,999.00 0.00] 23,048.004 7.,220.00 - 0.00 7.220.00| 15,828.00
VEHICLES
MOTOR CAR 15% | 7.20.332.0] 90.99.717, 0.00 0.00| 98,20,049.| 14,73,007. - 0.00] 14.73.007.{ §3.47,042.
0 00 00 00 00 00
FTotal 37,72,587.| 91,05,737.] 9,999.00] 7,89,625.0] 1,70,98,69| 25,64.241. 0.00] 25,64,241.1 1,45,34,45
! 00 00 0 8.00 00 00 7.00
Tax Credit for MAT Paid under section 1156JB against Tax Liability
l AY Normal Tax | Tax Liability | Tax Payable Additional Extra FTC Credit u/s |Credit Lapsed Credit
Liability ufs 115JB by the Tax Liability | Utilised for 115JAA Available for
! Assessee MAT Utilised Carry
; Provision Forward
I 85567 85567 85567 - 85567
1 : 247043 247043 247043 - - 332610
' by - 500852 500652 500652 - - - 833262
l 241819 1220087 2264914 2264914 1044827 . 1878089
Z015-20 36208 - 38208 - 38208 - 1839881
As per Form 26AS iFile Creation Date: 30-10-2019] last imported on 30-10-2019 11:20 PM
Details of Tax Deducted at Source on Income other than Salary
S Tax Deduction | Unique TDS Name and address of the Deductor Amount paid Date of Totat lax Amount
ru JAceount Number | Cartificate No. lcredited Payment deducted claimed for
LA ol the ICredit this year
Dedugior
194A : Other Interest
1. HYDJ031950 JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 133019 31/03/2019 13302 13302
1. i1YDS8368288 SONMKJS REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 27618} 31/03/2019 2762 2762
1, WUMY G2084F YES BANK LIMITED 4808| 31/03/2019 481 481
2 FUMYQ2084F YES BANK LIMITED 9641} 31/03/2018 964 964
2 TAUNYO2084F YES BANK LIMITED 5610| 31/03/2019 561 561
4 RUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 130948] 31/03/2019 13095 13095
P JRYY (12084 F YES BANK LIMITED 50181} 31/03/2019 5018 5018
5 AV 02084F YES BANK LIMITED 1918| 25/03/2019 192 192
£ AU 020845 YES BANK LIMITED 236851 11/03/2019 2369 2368
V3. MUMYQ2084F YES BANK LIMITED 86014 11/03/2018 8601 8601
K NMURYO2084F YES BANK LIMITED 58901 09/01/2019 589 £89
G0, | MUMY0Z0B4F YES BANK LIMITED 5616] 07/01/2019 562 562
X MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 117962} 16/11/2018 11796 11788
2. MUMYQ2084F YES BANK LIMITED 27123) 161142018 2712 2712
13. UMY 02084F YES BANK LIMITED 88361 16/11/2018 884 884
T4, | MURMYO2084F YES BANK LIMITED 184321 14/09/2018 1843 1843
ik RUMYD2084F YES BANK LIMITED 3014] 14/09/2018 301 301




16. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 3973] 14/09/2018 307 307
17. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 12320} 14/09/2078 1233 1733
18. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 17671( 14/09/2018 1767 1757
19. | MUMY0ZoR4F YES BANK LIMITED 71589 14/00/2078 7159 715G
20. | MUMYQ2084F YES BANK LIMITED 756741 140972018 7567
21. | MUMYO0Z084F YES BANK LIMITED 4497] 14/09/2018 450 45
22. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 155342 10/09/2018 15534
23. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 25804| 20/08/2018 2580
24. | MUMY0Z084F YES BANK LIMITED 83521 27/07/2018 835
25. | MUMY0Z084F YES BANK LIMITED 28771 1710712018 288
26. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 25804 110712018 2580
27. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 104712] 08/07/120718 10474
28. | MUMYORz084F YES BANK LIMITED 2603 02/67/2018 260
29. | MUMY02084F YES BANK LIMITED 559561 30/06/2018 55095
30. | MUMYOQZ08aF YES BANK LIMITED 117982F 30/06/2018 11796

Sub-Total 1184820 118481
Totai 1345455 134545

194C : Contractors and sub-contractors
1. | HYDB03044G - B AND C ESTATES 4164] 3171012018 83 EXY
2. | HYDRO3C44G B AND C ESTATES 29070} 30/06/2018 581 581 ]
3._{ HYDB03044G B AND C'ESTATES 26446{ 31/05/2018 529 529

Sub-Total 59680 1193 1193
1. | HYDK03121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 2234| 31710/2078 485 45
2. | HYDKO3121G KABDAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 2033] 30/09/2018 a1 a1
3. | HYDKO3121G KABAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 1706{ 31/08/2018 34 3
4. | HYDKO3127G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 17061 31/08/2018 34
5. { HYDK03121G KADAKIA AND MGDI HOUSING 8088] 31/07/2078 187
6. | HYDK03121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 14542 30/06/2018 291
7. | HYDKO3121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 14089] 31/05/2018 282
8. | HYDKO03121G KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING 30215{ 30/04/2018 604
Sub-Total 74594 14972
1. | HYDM140208 MODI FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 2250] 3171012078 45
2. | HYDM140298 MODI FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 1970] 30/09/2018 39
3. | HYDM140208 MODI FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 3412 31/08/2018 B3
4. | HYDM140298 MOD! FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 80691 31/07/2018 151
5. | HYDM140298 MODI FARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 13426 30/06/2018 269
8. | HYDM140208 MOD! EARM HOUSE (HYDERABAD) LLP 38089} 31/05/2018 752
Sub-Total 67219 1344
1. | HYDM14482¢C MODY CONSULTANCY SERVICES 38] 31110/2018 1 !
2. | HYDM14492C MODY CONSULTANCY SERVICES 608| 300072018 12 12
3. | HYDM14492C MODY CONSULTANCY SERVICES 506]31/08/2018 10 15
4. | HYDM1ia4920 MODY CONSULTANCY SERVICES 506] 31/08/2018 10 10
5. | HYOM14493C MODY CONSULTANCY SERVICES 350{ 31/07/2078 7 7
6. | HYDM14402C MODY CONSULTANCY SERVICES 982| 30/06/2018 20 206
7. { HYDM14492C MODY CONSULTANCY SERVICES 702] 3110572618 14 4
8. [ HYom14493C MODY CONSULTANCY SERVICES 8001 30/04/2018 18 R
Sub-Total 4492 90 ag
1. 1 HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA} LLP 10000] 28/02/2049 1000 307
2. | HYDM149104 MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 40000 31/01/2019 4000 4000
3. | HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 40000] 31/61/2010 4000 4000
4. | HYDM14G610A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 10000] 31/01/2019 1000 1500
Sub-Total 100000 10060 10000]
1. | HYDN0O38&TF NILGIRI ESTATES 4184} 31/10/2018 83 82
2. | HYDNO3EBIF NILGIRI ESTATES 3984 30/09/2018 80 20
3. { HYDNO3567F NILGIR] ESTATES 33401 31/08/2018 87 57
4. | HYDND3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 3340/ 31/08/2618 67 57§
5. | HYDNO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 15126] 31/07/2018 303 357
6. | HYDNO2SBIF NILGIRI ESTATES 25730] 30/06/2018 515 515
7. | HYDNO3&GTF NILGIRI ESTATES 26446] 31/05/2018 529 520
Sub-Total 82129 1644 1644
1. | HYDP04723E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000 31/16/2018 800 300
2. | HYDPG4732E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 4164] 311012018 83 33
3. | AYDPO4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 44651] 30/09/2018 253 393
4. | HYDPOa722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 3083| 30/00/2013 80 80
5. | HYDP(O4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 400007 31/08/2018 800 L)
8. [ HYGPoaTs2E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 3340 3170872018 &7 A7
7. | HYDPO4732E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 3341} 31/08/2018 57 &7]
8. | HYDPO4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 8510| 31/07/2018 170 70
9. | RYDPOa722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 15125] 31/07/2018 303 303
10. | HYDPO4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 298070] 3070672018 582 582
11, HYDP(04722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 74448] 31/05/2013 1480 1480
Sub-Total 266630 5334 £334
1. | HYDSa4301F SILVER OAK VILLAS LLP 22341 31110/2018 45 45
2 HYDS44301F SILVER QAK VILLAS LLP 2034} 30/68/2018 41 41




N

3 HYDS44301F SILVER QAK VILLAS LLP 1708} 31/08/2018 34 34
4 | t1YDS44301F SILVER OAK VILLAS LLP 1706] 31/07/2018 34 34
5. | HYDS44304F SILVER OAK VILLAS LLP 8069] 31/07/2018 ~ 161 161
€. | HYDS44301F SILVER OAK VILLAS LLP 16212| 30/06/2018 324 324
7 HYDS44301F SILVER OAX VILLAS LLP . 14089] 31/05/2018 282 282

T ... ... . ‘Sub-Totall 46050 921 921
; HYOVD54258A VISTA HOMES “- . R 15126§ 30/11/2018 303 303
: HYDV05425A VISTA HOMES ' 41641 31/10/2018 83 83
3 L HYDVOGA25A VISTA HOMES 3983] 30/09/2018 80 80
4 HYDVOS425A VISTA HOMES 33401 31/08/2018 67 67
5 HYDV05425A VISTA HOMES 3340[ 31/07/2018 B9 59
6. | HYDV05425A VISTA HOMES 29070] 30/06/2018 581 581
7 HYDVO5425A VISTA HOMES 74448| 31/05/2018 1489 1489
Sub-Totai 133468 2672 2672
1. | HYDV15989B VILLA ORCHIDS LLP 2234| 30/10/2018 45 45
z HYDV 159898 VILLA ORCHIDS LLP 2034] 30/08/20618 41 41
3. AYDVi59858 VILLA ORCHIDS LLP 1706] 31/08/2018 34 34
4 V159698 VILLA ORCHIDS LLP 1706] 31/07/2018 34 34
5 17OV 159898 ViLLA ORCHIDS LLP 8069] 31/07/2018 161 181
i [TV 155896 VILLA ORCHIDS LLP 16212| 30/06/2018 324 324
7 MYDVi5589B VILLA ORCHIDS LLP 37089] 31/05/2018 742 742
Sub-Total 63050 1381 1381
Total 903312 26071 26071
1941A ;

i HYDBO3044G B AND C ESTATES 39831 30/09/2018 80 80
2. | HYDBO3044G B AND C ESTATES 3340] 31/08/2018 57 57
5 HYDBR03044G B AND C ESTATES 15125} 31{07/2018 303 303
Sub-Total 22448 450 450

194iB . RENT ON IMMOVABLE PROPERTY
Y DATI0428 AAD CORPGRATION PRIVATE LIMITED 7400] 31/03/2049 740 740
2 Y DATI042B AAD CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED 7400| 28/02/2019 740 740
3. | HYDA130428 AAD CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED 7400] 31/01/2019 740 740
4. | HYDA130428 AAD CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED 7400] 31/12/2018 740 740
5. 1 HYDA13042B AAD CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED 7400} 30/11/2018 740 740
5. | HYDA130428 AAD CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED 7400] 31/10/2018 740 740
70 ] HYDA130428 AAD CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED 7400| 30/05/2018 740 740
B | HYDAT30428 AAD CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED 7400{ 31/08/2018 740 740
e Sub-Total 59200 5920 5920
P T tivpy4TagE PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000] 31/12/2018 4000 4300
boe PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000 31/12/2018 4000 4000
Sub-Total 80000 8000 8000
1 RKTEOQ150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000[ 31/03/2019 800 800
7 RIKTE001500 NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000]| 28/03/201¢ 800 800
3. | RKYEQG150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000| 26/02/20196 800 800
4. | RKIEQD15QD NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000}t 21/01/2019 800 800
5. 1 RKIEQ0350D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 80001 13/12/2018 800 800
3 RATEOU1500 NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED BOOO[ 13/12/2618 800 800
7 RETEQD150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 80001 20/10/2018 800 800
5 B [0 1600 NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000) 18/09/2018 800 800
R TED0 1500 NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 80001 22/08/2018 800 800
. | RRTEGGT500 NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000] 18/07/2018 800 806
11 | RKTEQC150D NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 800D 27/06/2018 800 800
17 1 RKTEG01500 NAYARA ENERGY LIMITED 8000| 26/05/2018 800 890
Sub-Total 960600 9600 9600
Total 235200 23520 23520

184J : Fees for professional or technical services

1 HYDJI03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3674} 31/03/2019 367 367
Jo] eiYDiB31esD JNMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 10235( 31/03/2019 1024 1024
i HY 13031850 JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE UIMITED 3674] 28/02/2019 367 367
4. 1 vy Ds031950 JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 10235| 28/02/2019 1024 1024
5. | HYDJ031950 JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED |- 3674] 31/01/2019 367 367
& 1 plYDJO3185D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 10235] 31/01/2019 1024 1024
7 HYDJI031U50 JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3674 31/12/2018 367 367
& HY 031850 JMK GEEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 102351 31/112/2618 1024 1024
G HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3674] 30/11/2018 367 367
0| HYDJO3195D JMK GEEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 102351 30/11/2018 1024 1024
11 | HYDJO31950 JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 36741 31/16/2018 367 367
R JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 10235 3110/2018 1024 1024
[ JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3674 30/09/2018 367 367
t4 JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 10235] 30/09/2018 1024 1024
15| HYDJ03185D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3674 31/08/2018 367 367
1€ | HYDJ03185D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 10235 31/08/2018 1024 1024
17 1 HYDJG31950 JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 3674] 31/07/2018 367 357




18. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 20470| 31/07/2018 2047 2047
19. 1 HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 55011 30/06/2018 550 550
20. | HYDJ03195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 36741 30/06/2018 367 567
21. | HYDJO3195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 4780] 30/06/2018 479 479
22, | HYDJO3195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 9784| 31/05/2018 978 978
23. | HYDJN3195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 31951 31/05/2018 320 324
24, | HYDJO3195D JMK GEC REALTGRS PRIVATE LIMITED 31951 30/04/2012 320 220
25, HYDJ(O3195D JMK GEC REALTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 97841 30/04/2018 978 G78)
Sub-Total 17533% 17534 17534
1. HYDM14810A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000 31/03/2019 5600
2. HYDM14210A MODI REALTY (M]RYALAGUDA) LLP 50000| 28/:02/2019 5000
3. HYDM14910A MOD! REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 10000} 30/11/2018 1000
4, HYDM149104, MODIREALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 10000( 3041 112018 1600
5. HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 40000 30/11/2018 4000
6. HYDM14510A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDAY LLP 40000] 30/11/2018 4000
7. HYDM149104 MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 11800} 31/10/2018 1180
8. HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 38200] 31/10/2018 3820
9. HYDM {49104 MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 22341 31/10/2018 223
10. | HYDM14G10A MCDI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 11800{ 30/09/2018 1180
11. | HYDM14910A MODI REALTY {MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 20341 30/09/2018 203
12. | HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) [LP 38200{ 30/08/2018 3820
13. { HYDM{4910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 1706| 31/88/2018 171
i4, | HYDM14310A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 1708 31/08/2018 171
15, | HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 11800} 31/07r2018 1180
16. | HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 1610 31/07/2018 161
17. 1 HYDM{4010A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 38200} 31/07/2018 3820
18, | HYDM14810A MOD! REALTY (MIRYALAGUDAY LLP 6459{ 31/07/2018 546
18, HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA} LLP 11800} 30/06/2018 1180
20. HYDM14910A MODIREALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 382001 30/06/2018 3820
21, HYDM$4910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP §0000] 01/06/2018 5000
22. | MYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 7818 31/05/20618 782
23. HYDM145104A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 16210{ 31/05/2018 1621 57
24, HYDM14910A MODI REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 50000] 31/05/2018 5000 SO0G
25. HYDM14910A MOD! REALTY (MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 31271] 311052018 3ie7 3137
Sub-Total 571048 57105 57105
1. HYDNQO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000} 31/03/2019 5000 5000
2. HYDNO3581F NILGIRI ESTATES 500001 31/03/2015 5000 5060
3. HYDNO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000] 31/01/2019 5000 5000
4, HYDND3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 500001 31/12/2018 5000 5
5. HYDNO3SS1F NILGIRI ESTATES 5008G] 30/111/2018 50001
6. HYDNO03561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000 3171012018 5000
7. HYDNQ}3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000} 31/10/2018 5000
8. HYDN)3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000{ 31/08/2018 5000
9. HYDNO3561F NILGIRI ESTATES 500001 31/07/2018 5000
10. | HYDNO35B1F NILGIRI ESTATES 50000} 30/06/2018 5000
1. | HYDNO3SB1F NILGIRI ESTATES 100000| 31/05/2018 10000
Sub-Total 600000 60000
1. HYDPQ4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 400004 31/03/201¢9 4000 4000
2, HYDP04722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 10400000| 31/03/2019 1040000
3. HYDPQ47228 PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000[ 31/03/2019 4000
4. HYDPQ4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 400001 31/01/2049 4000
5. HYDP0O4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000 31/07/2018 4000
3. HYDP04722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000 30/06/2018 4000
7. HYDPQ4722E PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000{ 31/05/2018 4000 4000
8. HYDPO47226 PARAMOUNT ESTATES 40000} 30/04/2018 4000 4000
Sub-Total 10680000 1663000 1068000
1. HYDE836828E SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3674 31/03/2019 367 367
2. HYDS36828R SONMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 10235] 31/03/2019 1024 1024
3. HYDS358288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3674{ 28/02/2019 367 367
4. HYDS368288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 10235} 28/02/2019 10724 1024
5, HYDS368288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3874 31/01/2019 367 367
6. HYDS368288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 102351 31/01/2019 1024 1024
7. HYDS368238 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3674 3111212018 367 387
8. HYDS388288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 10235] 31/12/2018 1024 1024
9. HYDS368288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3674] 30/11/2018 367 367
10. HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 10235 30/11/2018 1024 1024
11, HYDS36828R SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3674{ 31/10/2018 367 367
12, | HYDS3688288 SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 10235] 31/10/2018 1024 {024
13. | HYDS368288 SDONMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 36741 30/09/2018 387 357
14. | HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 10235| 30/09/2018 1024 124
15. HYDS36828R SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED . 3674] 31/08/2018 367 357
16. HYDS36828R SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 10235{ 31/08/2018 1024 @—
17, | HYDS36828B SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 36741 31/07/2018 367 337
18. | HYDS36828R SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 20470] 31/07/2018 2047 ?GE.}




15 11YDS368288 SDONMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 5501| 30/06/2018 550 550
20 | HYDS368258, SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3674 | 30/06/2018 387 367
21, SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 4790] 30/06/2018 479 479
i SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 8784 31/05/2018 878 978
. b S3688238 SONMKS REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED 3196] 31/05/2018 320 320
L4 T vosatEzen SDNMKJ REALTY PRIVATELIMITED . .. 9784[ 30/04/2018 978 978
FE) HYDS368288 SONMKJ REALTY -PRIVATE LIMITED " ~.04 . = 31951 30/04/2018 320 320
Sub-Totaj 175339 17534 17534
Total 12201726 1220173 1220173
Grand Total 14708141 1404759 1404759
Details of Tax Collected at Source on Income
Sl Tax Deduction Name and address of the Collector Amount Date of Total tax Amount
AN and Tax received receipt deducied claimed for
Culiection {debited fdebit this year
Account Nurmber
of the Collector
206CL ;
1. HYDS186288 ISREE KRISHNA AUTOMOTIVES HYDERABAD PRIVATE 7390300( 31/08/2018 73903 73903
LIMITED
Grand Total 7390300 73903 73903
DISALLOWED EXPENSES RELATED TO EXEMPT INCOME
. Si. No. Particulars Amount
| ioss from menta and Modi Realty 8219.00
K4 ioss from paramount avenue lip 5915.00
3 '0ss share on alpine estates 32959.00
4 toss from rodi estates/modi reallors 262010.00
5 foss from modi realty murahapaliy 1728.00
: loss from east side residency 177568.00
7 loss from parameount builders 361699.00
8 loss from modi reaity pocharam 41793.00
¢ loss from silver oak realty 2924859.00
1¢ firm tax of aipine estates 22274.00
4 firny tax from paramount estates 6533940.00
12 firm tax from silver oak villag 27786.00
Total 104G0750.00
DISALLCWED U/$ 36
Sr. No. Particulars Amount
i Late deposit of employee contribution EPF 84849.00
Y4 Late deposit of employee contribution to ESI 17129.00
Totat 101978.00
DISALLOWED WIS 37
S1. No. Particuiars Amount
1 inlerestor. TDS 28122.00
3 interest on ES| 2888.00
3 Interest or: professional lax 525.00
4 interest on PF 333.00
5 Interest o GST 700.G0
Total 38668.00
f;ﬂ"‘h
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FORM NO, 3CA
{See rule 6G(1)(a)]
Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961 in a case where the
accounts of the business or profession of a person have been audited under any other faw

L. | report that the statutory audit of __MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED  5-4-187/ 3AND4, 3RD FLOOR, SOHAM M
ANSION, MG ROAD, RANIGUNJ ., SECUNDERABAD , TELANGANA , 500003 AABCM4761E  was conducted by M/ A

JAY MEHTA  in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Aet  Act,and I annex here to a copy of My audit report
duted 2940972019 along with a copy each of

{a) the audited Profitand_ loss accgunt for the period beginning from 01/04/2018 to ending on 31/03/2019
(b} the audited batance sheet as at, 31/03/2019 ; and

t¢) documenis declared by the said act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profit and loss account and balance sheet.
2. The staiement of particulars required to be furnished unser section 44ARB is annexed herewith in Form No. 3CD.

30 Ay opinion and to the best of My information and according to examination of books of account including other retevant
documents and explanations given to Me the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD and the Annexure thereto are true and
sorreet subject 1o the following observations/qualifications, if any.

Where any ol the requirement in the Form is answered in the Negative or with qualification, give reasons therefor

S Quatitication Type Observations/Qualifications l
N ' |

iRecords produced Tor verification of payments|The cheque instruments are not in the possession of the assessee. Thus whet|
’}Lmough accouni payee cheque were not|h er the paymentsrefating to expenditure covered under section 40A(3) were |
{suflicient. m ade by an account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee draft. a.
i s t he case may be,could not be verified. However a certificate has been obta!
ine d from the assesse regarding payments relating to any expenditure coverc%

d u__nd_ér Section 40A(3) that payments were made by account payee cheques{

dra Wit on a bank or account payee draft as the case may be :

|
|
J

Place SECUNDERABAD Name AJAY CHIRANJILAL MEITA
Date 311672019 Membership Number 035449
FRN (Firm Registration Number) 00040000
Address $:4-187/3 AND 4, 15T FLOOR, SOHUAM

MANSION, M G ROAD, RANIGUNS ., 5
ECUNDERABAD , TELANGANA, 30000




FORM NO. 3CD
[See rule 6G(2)]

Statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tay Act. 1961

1| Name of the assessee

MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LINHTED ™
2 |Address

5-4-187/ JANDM, 3RD FLOOR, SOHAN MANSTON NG ROA
D, RANIGUNJ , , SECUNDERABAD , TELANGAN A L S00003
AABCM4T6IL T T T e
Yes

3 | Permanent Account Number {PAN)

4 | Whether the assessee is liable to pay indirect tax like excise
duty, service tax, sales tax, goods and services tax,customs
duty,ete. if yes, please furnish the registration number or,GST
. jnumber or any other identification number allotted for the

same

Sl EType Registration Number T
I i
{1 "TGoods and Semvices tax TELANGANA J6AABCMATGIEIZN e
15 [Status Cotnpany o
6 {Previous year from 01/04/2018 to 3170372019 T
7 !Assessment Year 2019-20 o

8 _!Indicate the refevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted T

Sl ;Relevant clause of section 44 AB under which the audit has been conducted o
N [Clause 44A B(a)-Total sales/turnover/gross receipts of business exceeding specificd timis
19 {a |1£ firm or Association of Persons, indicate ramos of partners/members and their profit sharing ratios. n cave.
| (0f AOP, whether shares of members are indeterminate or unknown ? ‘ ;
" [SNo. Name : : iProfit Sharing Ratre -
, o (%) |
- . _ B
9 jb if there is any change in the pariners of members or i their profit sharing ratio since the Tast date of the! No
preceding year, the particulars of such change. " -
S.No. | Date of change Name of Paitner/[Type  of|OId profit] New Remarks TR
Member change |sharing |profit ;
| ratio Sharing !
: ! Ratio
i0la Nature of business or profession (if more than one business or profession is carried on during the previous vear. iaafurc'}
of every business or profession). ;
S.No. [Sector

Sub Sector
Operating of real estale of self-owneil buildings (1
esidential and non-residential)

! {REAL ESTATE AND RENTING SERVICES

A
H

S

b |ifthere is any change in the nature of business or profession, the particulars of such change Noo
I [S.No.TBusiness [Sector | SubSector ' Code f
£ONil - T
1114 'Whether bocks of accounts are prescribed under section 44A A, if yes, list of books so prescribed i No i
" [SNo. | Books prescribed T
t11b - 1List of books of account maintained and the address at which The books of accounts are kept. (I case honke of soen
are maintained in a computer system, mention the books of account generated by such computer svstem. H the ook o
accounts are not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of locations along with the details of books of accounts
maintained at each location.) Same as | 1{(a) above i
S.No.{Books maintained | Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City or Town or! State iPinCade
District ' :
[ Cash Book 5-4-187/ 3AND4, 3RD SECUNDERABAD  [TELANG 150067
FLOOR, SOHAM MA ANA j
NSION, MG ROAD, R .
! ANIGUNJ :
27 | Bank Book 5-4-187/ 3AND4, 3RD SECUNDERABAD 7 {TELANG 2anhni :
FLOOR, SOHAM MA ANA : :
NSION, MG ROAD, R : .
| ANIGUNJ : : !
Rk General Ledger 5-4-187/ 3AND4, 3RD SECUNDERABADTITELANG 1300063
FLOOR, SOHAM MA ANA ‘ s
; NSION, MG ROAD, R ‘ :
| ANIGLNg
! Journal Book 5-4-187/3AND4, 3RD SECTUNDERABAD 7 ITFELANG  siinn:
g FLOOR, SOHAM MA ANA |
! NSION, MG ROAD, R :
L ANIGUNJ 5




E"l'i ‘¢ List of books of account and nature of reievant documents examined. Same as 11(b) above

Hooks E \annmd

Cash Book B

| Bank Book

General Tedger

Journal Book

Bank Statements K

Relevant documents examined are payment vouchers and agreements at random

l“ Whether the prefit and loss account includes any profits and gains assessable on presumptive basis, if yes, |nd|c'\te! No

‘the amount and the relevant section (44AD, 44ADA, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XI1-C, !
“First Schedule or any other relevant section).

[5.\9: sSection

|Amount

T i Method of accounting employed in the previous year  [Mercantile system

“IWhether there has been any change in the method of accounting employed vis-a-vis the method employed in]No
'thr. immediately preceding previous year.
[[Fanswer 1o (b) above is in the affirmative, give details of such change , and the effect thereof on the profit or
MPariculars
I

il.)iii

loss.
[Tncrease in profit(Rs.) ]Decrease in profiyRs.) |
i Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the profits or loss for complying with the provisions oft No
‘income computation and disciosure standards notified under section 145(2).

Sie ll‘ answer w {d) above is in the affirmative, give details of such adjustments. ;
SN l( DS Increase in profit(Rs.) | Decrease in profit{Rs.) i Net effect(Rs.) {
T Total _" :

A3 IDisclosure as per ICDS. _ 5
PSS N TiCDS Disclosure
N |1CDS X - Provisions, (,ontmg,cnt Liabilities and No Such provision

( ontingent Assets
2 JICDS IX - Borrowing Costs

in case of specific borrowing, actual borrowing costs has been ¢
apitalized on that asset. In case of gencral borrowing, borrowin
g cost is being capitalized as per Para 6 of ICDS IX. Amount ¢a
: . pitalised duing the year is NIL.,
T3 TICDS T < Construction Contracts ' Revenue has been recognised based on the percentage of conpl
etion
In‘a transaction involving sale of goods, total amount not recogn
|ised as revenue during the previous year due to lack of reasonub
ly certainity of its ultimate collection along with nature of uncer
: i . tainity - NIL The amount of revenue from service transactions r
’ : ecognised as revenue during the previous year - NA In a transuc
tion involying sale of goods, total amount not recognised as reve
nue during the previous year due to kack of reasonably certainit
y of its-ultimate collection along with nature of uncertainity « N1
L The amount of revenue from service transactions recognisedd

\
; 47 HICDS [V - Revenue Recognition
i

L as revenue during the previous year - NA

U5 HICDS V- Tangible Fived Assets As per clause 18 of Form 3CD T
![ 6 [ICDSVIT - Governments Grants Not applicable T
'7‘"”_11'('1)8' 1 - Accounting Policies Mercantile method of accounting employed. Kxpenses and inco

J j me are accounted for on accrual basis as per generally accepted

| ! accounting principles in India, There are no changes in account

f ing policy during the previous year.

t8 TTHCDS 1T - Vatuation of Inventories

Inventory is valued at cost or NRY whichever is lower
5 Nlclhod of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year. At Cost or Net Realisable Yal
ue, which ever is lower
14D

‘In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under section 145A, and the effect thereof on| No 7
‘the profit or loss, please furnish: :

Particulars

il fa

| Increase in profit(Rs.) [Decrease in profi(Rs.) |

15 Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted into stock-in-trade l
S.No. i) Deseription of capital asset (b) Date fi(c) Cost ofi(d) Amount 'n*
‘ acquisition acquisition |which the assel u
: l is converted into
b i ?‘ %Siock-in trade
Nil
s 'mouma uot credited to the profit and foss account, being.- T
“i6'a | The items falling within the scope of section 28 S ,
|‘S No. | Description F Amount T
\li




The proforma credits, drawbacks, refunds of duty of customs or excise or service tax o refonde of sale

S TN or v aine.
added tax or Goods and Services Tax,where such credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due by ¢

P he authorities:
concerned '
T S.Ne. | Description Amount T
M6ic  TEscalation claims accepted during the previous year o
i [sNo. [ Description A mount T
i SENAE S sl SR
ﬁ6§d Any other item of income T
ﬁ S.No. !Description FAmount T ——:
| N7 R
16]e  [Capital receipt, if any i T e s
S.No. | Description tAmount
Nil
17| Where any land or building or both 7 transferred during the previous vear for a consideration Jess i value adapred o
assessed or assessable by any authority of a State Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C. please furnish:
SNo.  |Details of] Address Address City/Town/ [State IPincode {Consideratiof Valie 7
property Line i Line 2 District jreceivcd or:adopled o:‘;;
i | raccrued rassessed  or:
3 } : Lassessable 1
I8 Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income Tax Act 1961 in respect of each asset or block of asscts. as the o
may be, in the following form:-
SNo. ' Descript- [Rate of| Opening Additions Deductions Depreciation Wieiten
! ion  of | depreciatWDV /[Purchase [CENT Change |Subsidy{Total | () | Allowable
; Bleck ofjtion (In Actual{Alvalue (1) |[VAT  lin Rate Grant  |Value of : (i [
Assets/ | Percemt-|{{A) - 2) of Ex-|(4) Purchases i end of thet
iClass  of}age) change (B) | aear (A
Assets BIE)) (1424344 5 S3-C-
1 Plant = &[15% 18679003 [9099717 [0 0 0 2099717 1789625 IIRIAIGE T ITIddn s
Machinery : e E g
@ 15% T
L [2 [Furniture{10% 36555 T ) BT . T !
E & ? 5
! Fittings : : ' |
@ 10% ' :
3 Plant &[40% "~ [7029 16019 0 0 0 16019 Tﬁﬁ""“"""é’ﬁ'ﬁié
Machinery !
@ 40% L | | N
* For Addition and Deduction Details refor Addition and Deduction Detail Tables At the End of the Page e
F9! Amounts admissible under sections : ST e
S.No. |Section Amount debited to] Amounts admissible as per the provisions of ihe il‘.;'fﬁﬂ‘.c-!}‘.\':;
profit and  loss|Act, 1961 and also fulfils the conditions, il any apecificd undort
account the relevant provisions of Income-(ay AL 8T o Incenne oy
Rules, 1962 or any other guidelines, circular, cte.. fssued i 1
i behalf.
< S |
20/a  |Any sum paid to an employee as bonus o commission for services rendered, where such sum was otherwise pay able|
Eod to him as profits or dividend. [Section 36(1)(ii)]
! S.No. | Deseription FAmaunt :
20]b~ Details of contributions received From employees for various funds as referred (o In section 36(1)(vay, T
S.No. | Nature of fund Sum Due date for{The ~ actual 'the ™ aenl e
received payment iamount paid (o pavmient e
from Hhe concerned?
employees [ ‘authoritics ‘
1 {Provident Fund 6934|15/05/2618 6934106072018 T
2™ [Provident Fund 74881 15/06/2018 7488 106707/2618
3 [Provident Fund 8135[15/0772018 BI3STIRITANIS
4 IProvident Fund 9241 15/0872018 I IR A 7L 7 T I
5 IProvident Fund (1528 15/09/2018 11528 :
& |Provident Fund TS| 1510/2018 7 7 11Tis .
7 IProvident Fund BIG6IS/T0E 7 13168 1171 172018 S
8 [Provident Fund L4003 1 18/12/2018 17777 713003 T4 3 s i
|9 "[Provident Fund 13939 [18/01/2019 ™7 {3930  Yar 019
t0 | Provident Fund 1369815/0272019 T 3608 TG0/ e
[T |Provident Fand 13886 15/03/2019 | i
12" {Provident Fund 1240118472010 1




73 VAny Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 890[15/0572018 890]18/05/2018 ‘!

pACL 948 i

: 14 ;;.-\n)' Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 872|15/06/2018 872i08/06!2018 L

(Act, 1948 ! 1

i 15 {Any Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 8801 15/07/2018 880110/07/2018 11

i LAct 1948 ' _ : !

: 167 TAny Fund set up under theTprovisions of ESI|. i . 1254]15/08/2018 1254]17/0872018 }

CAct, 1948 : o

T 17 Yamy Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 1837[15/09/72018 1837122/09/2018 i

EVIRDAL] ; !

T8 ]‘F.-\ny Fund set up under the provisions of ES! 1777]15/10/2018 1777%]7/[0!2018 I‘

Act, 1948 ; b

19 {Any Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 2637|15/112018 2037124/11/2018 i

tAct, 1948 : i

20 {Any Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 2353|15/12/2018 2353|15/1272018 |

AeLIUHE i

" 27 TAny Fund set uwp under the provisions of ESI 2377515/01/2019 Z3777]28/0172019 i

Aei, 1948 il

2 TAny Tund set up under the provisions of ESI 2336| 15/02/2019 2336 19/05/2019 i

“Acl,1948 ; I

337 TAny Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 2346 15M3/72019 2346 [ 2470572019 E

At 1948 |

34 TAny Fund set up under the provisions of ESI 2276} 15/04/2019 2276241052019 :

LAct, 1948 1

"Pkas«, furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and loss account, being in the nature of capital, personal.
advertisement expenditure etc

Tl erpenditure !
) '!S.\o. fParticulars
‘ :Pc:.c.on'ﬂ expenditure
IS No. | Particulars

FAmount in Rs.

lAmount in Rs. !
"Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure tract, pamphlet or the like pubhshed by a political party
]S No. { Particulars

! E\pendxture incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions
S No. TParticulars }

‘ Amount in Rs.]
" TExpenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and facilities used.
~[SNo, TPartieutars

l Amount in Rs, i

{ Amount in Rs. |
Expendilure by way of penalty or fine for violation ofany law for the time being force

S.No. [ Particulars T | Amount in Rs. |
Expenditure by way of any other penalty or, ﬁne not covered above :
- [SNe TParticulars Amount in Rs. |
1 1; Late payment of Interest on ESI 2948
7T ate paymcnt of Interest on GST '.’7()0i
37  hnter est on l’l‘ 3351‘;
4 ‘ 325
5 i]i.iLi eston THS —i?ﬁl?f

ST T ERpenditure incurred for any purpose which is an offence or which is prohibited by law

C |S..\'o. !Particulars

mounts inadmissible under section 40(a):- :
as paymen: 1o non-resident referred to in sub-clause (0 i

~T(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: o

' Amount in Rs.

S.No. Date of Amount ofiNature of|Name of the| PAN of] Address Address City or|Pincede ]

fpn_\- ment payment payment payee the payee,if|Line | Line 2 Town or! :

: avaliable District | '

(1) Deta '

ils of p'n ment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid during the previous year or in the subsequent year
before the C\psr\ of time prescribed under section200(1)

S.No.jlate ofl Amount ofiNature  oflName of|[PAN of]Address [Address [City  or|Pincodel Amoun
ipayment  jpayment  |payment |the payee (the Line t Line 2 Town or of  tax ‘r*
: ‘ payee,if District | ldeducted] | ‘
; avaliable! | Ii
f‘(ii)h:u payment referred 10 1n sub-clause (1a)

((:\) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:

TS No. ‘Date ofl AmounNature  ofiName of|[PAN  of| Address Line| Address City or Town| Pincode |-
j;'iﬁﬂ.\‘meml of payment  |the payee |the | Line 2 or District ‘
r payment I payee,if | |
i \ i avaliable i : . ‘5




] {(B) Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid on of before the due daic speciicd in’
'sub- section (1) of section 139,

| SNo.|Date of| Amount [Nature | Name of| PAN of| Addrecs Address (City or{Pincode | Amount Amount ou;
f payment | of of the the Linel JLine2 {Town orl fof Haxiol (VTR

payment |payment |payer | payee,if  District : “deducted: deposited. iff
; avaliable i : ; ‘am
{(tii) as payment referred to in sub-clause (ib) O
e

{(A) Details of payment on which levy is not deducted: T T e e ey

S.NoJDate ofIAmoun Nature  of]Name  of| PAN of | Address LineiAddress g_(“ig_\- ot Pinerge T
payment rof payment the payee |the 1 ILine 2 f'i'm\ n ori
i | payment payee,if ; District
i | avaliable ‘

(B) Details of payment on which levy has been deducted but has not been paid on or before the die dare Zp_u—iﬁw-w
sub- section (1) of section 139,

S.No. [Date of] Amount |Nature Name of|[PAN of| Address Address |City or[Pincode | Amount FAmounl cut:
payment | of of the the Line I |Line2 [Town or! ol iy viof (\ I)?:

payment payment | payer  |payee,if District | deducted dopesined, if

} : avaliable : . am

(iv) fringe benefit tax under sub-clause (ic) th
(v) wealth tax under sub-clause (ifa) : i
(vi) royalty, Ticense fee, service fee otc. under sub-clause (iib). T

"{vii) salary payable outside India/to a non resident without TDS ete. under sub-clause (i), T

S.No.Date of|Amount of|Name of the| PAN of| Address Line 1 |Address i City tPincede
payment payment payee the payee,if Line 2 i ‘
‘ avaliable E ‘
T(Vill) payment o PF Jother fund ete. under sub-clause (iv) T

{ix) tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v) T

(¢} Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, interest, salary, bonus, commission or remimer
section 40(b)/40(ba) and computation thereof;

ation inadimissihic under:

! S.No. |Particulars  [Section Amount debited| Amount Amount FRemarks —

to P/L A/C Admissible Inadmissible i

(d) Disallowance/deemed income under section 40A03): 4 T
(A) On the basis of the examination of books of aCCOURL and other relevant documentsievicionce. whether the ! Yes

expenditure covered under section 40A(3) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank
or account payee bank draft. If not, please furnish the details:

$.No. [ Date Of Payment | Nature Of| Amount in Rs ~ [Name of the payee Permanent TN Gty
, i Payment INumber of the navee, (ff
i i ‘ ;
: ' ;available J

j--

l
i (B} On the basis of the examination of books ofaccount and other relevant documents/evidence, whether the payment- Yes
E jreferred to in section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account

‘payee bank draft If not, please furnish the details of amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business or :
iprofession under section 40A(3A) '

S.No. | Date Of Payment|Nature Of{Amount in Rs [Name of the pavee fPermanent et

Payment Number of he pavee. iii

: ravailable E
() Provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 40A(7) T
(F) Any surt paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under section 40A(9) I

(€) Particulars of any tiability of a contingent nature S
[S.No. [Nature OF Liability [ Amount in Rs,

'(h) Amount of deduction inadmissible in tertms of section 14A in respect of the expenditure incurred
does not form part of the total income

[S:No. TNature OF Liability [Amountin Rs. S
{i} Amount inadmissible under the proviso to section 36(1)(iii) P 0

22{Amount ol interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro, Smatl and Medium Enterprises Development At 77 &
12006 ' :
I3 Particulars of any payment made to persons specified under sechion 40A2)(b). T
- [SNoTName  of Related|PAN of Related Person|Relation Nature ofPayment Made{ Amount) i
Person trasaction :

1 Summit Sales LLP ACQFS52034C Enterprise with same” [ Adminstrative & 1 I NI

! management Mise Expenses
L2 Soham Modi ABMPMG725H Enterprise with same” | Tnferest On Casce] 7777 220887
H management fured Loan ; :
3 . |Tejal Mogi ADDPM3633R Enterprise with same | Interest On Unsce] T TEsRR]
management ured Loan !




24 Amounts deemed to be profits and gains under section 32AC or 32AD or 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC.

[S.No. TSection [Description | Amount !
S

1357 A0y amount of profit chargeadle (o tax under section 41 and computation thereof,
1SN, IName of Person ' Amount of:ncome ]Secuon | Description of Transaction | Computation if any
Nil

7’6 [0 'En respect of any sum referred to in ciause (a) (b) (c) (d), (e) (f) or {g)of section 43B, the liability for which:-

261 ( JA |pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed in the assessment of any preceding previous year
vand was o«

|)( A)a) I'Paid during the previous year
|‘> Ne. Ai Section
N
0 U){ \)(b) ~ INot'paid during the previous year o
g [S No. 'Suctlon
£26: {133 Twas incurred in the previous year and was
26T(BYa)

[ Nature of liability FAmount

i

INature of liability FAmount

IPaid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of income of the previous year under section 139(1)

S.No.!Section Nature of liability Amount
T ;'&cc 4313(b)- Employer contribution to PF 53844
s provident,superannuation,gratuity,other fund
2 'Sec 43B(a)-Tax,Duty,Cess,Fee cte professional tax t 3650
3 ISec I3B(bY- ESI Pyable 23843
providentsuperannuation,gratuity,other fung
4 ISec 3B )-Tax, Duty,Cess,Fee cte " |GST Payable 1639944
5 ’6 fu(is W) inol paid on or before the aforesaid date
: [S.No. ' Section INature of liability TAmount
- Nit

Suite wiether Sales tax,goods and services Tax,|No o
soustomis duty. excise duty or any other indirect
saxdevy.cessampost ete.ds passed through the profits
atidd loss dwounl )

SN SPPSE U

2T L Amount of Central Value Added Tax Credits/ Input Tax Credit(1TC) availed of or utilised during the prev xous iNo

= \Lai and its treatment in profit and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax Cr cdus
i Input Tax Credit(ITC) in accounts

CENVATATC Amount

Treatment in Preﬂl and!
Loss/Accounts i

Opening Balance
Credit Availed
Credit Utitized
Closing Outstanding

. Balance :
27 Particulars of income or expenditure of prior penod credited or debited to the profit and loss account .- ]
S ?) pe Particulars Amount Prior  period 1o \\inchi
itrelates(Year in  yyyv-
L yyformat) '
: Nii
oy "Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, being share of a company not being a‘ No
: scompany in which the public are substantially interested, without consideration or for inadequate consideration |
: as referred 10 in section 56(2)(viia) ; :
S.No.{Neme ofl PAN of the|Name of the|CIN of the company |No. of Shares| Amount  ofiFair  Market!
!the person| person, if| company from Received consideration lvalue of
| from available which shares paid shares
iwhich ! received
Ishares |
‘received
290 Vhether dun ing the previous year the assessee received any consideration for issue of shares which exceeds the | No
~ : + fair marke value of the shares as referred to in section 56(2)(viib). If yes, please furnish the details of the same |
] S.No. {Name of the person from whom[PAN of the person, if|No. of Shares | Amount of|Fair  Market
fconsideration received for issue ofiavailable consideration vatue of (he!
| shares received shares ;
Nl
AGH [ Whether any amount Ts 10 bé inchuded as income chargeable under the head “income from other somroes” as|No T
el u !ﬂcd Lo in clause (ix) of sub-section (2) of section 567 : i
Wby

- please furnish the following details: R

©




[ I—

S.No. %Nature of income: lAmount (inRs) i

B(a) Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the head “income from other sources” as: No _—!
: referred to in clause (x) of sub-section (2) of section %6 ‘
[B(b)  1fyes, please furnish the following details: e e :
S$.No. i Nature of income: FAmount (in Rs.) ——?
i30 Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any amount due thereon (including intercst on (he amount: No
| borrowed) repaid,otherwise than through an account payee cheque,(Section 69D
S:NoName of| PAN "off Address [Address [City or|State [Pin | Amount TDals of [ Amount [ Amounl: Date of]
the the Line1 |Line2 |Town or code borrowe% Borrow %due repaid [ Repay
person | person, District ling lincluding Lnen
, from it } linterest | '
{ whom  |available ! i :
! amount

borrowed

ot repaid

on hundi . ;

Nil N :

A(a}) | Whether primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to in sub-section (1) of section 92CE, has been made! No 7
i during the previous year. |
TA(B) If yes, please furnish the following details: T

S.NofUnder  which]Amount (in] Whether the excesc|IF yes, whether[If na, the amount {in]Expected date’
clause of sub-|Rs.) ofimoney  available|the excess|Rs.) of imputed interest|of repairiation
section (1) of|primary with the associated money hasiincome on such excessiof mone :5

section  92CE jadjustment enterprise is|been repatriatedmoney which has ot
| primary required - to  be|within theibeen repatriaied within'
adjustment is repatriatéd to India;prescribed time. | the prescribed time
: made asper the provisions

of sub-section (2) of

section 92CE.

B(a) Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the previous year by way of interest or of similar naiure S

exceeding one crore rupees as referred to in sub-section (1) of section 941

B(b) |1fyes, please furnish the following details: - T T

S.No.|Amount {in Rs.) Earnings beforef Amount (in Rs.){ Details of interest | Details of ;
of expenditure by |interest, tax, | of expenditure by|expenditure broughtlexpenditure carricd
way of interest or|depreciation and way of interest|forward as per sub-sectionjforward as per sub-section
of similar nature|amortization * |or - of . similar|(4) of section 9403. H(4) of section V- 13:
incurred (EBITDA) nature  as  per[Assessment | Amount(in -“!Ksﬂ};é_éélli‘.réiﬁ meunichy

during thel(i) above which|vYear Rs.) Year ey
i previous year (infexceeds 30% of :

! Rs.) EBITDA as per| . | !
; (ii) above. ; | ;
: \-il T
:C(2) | Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance arrangement. as referred 1o in sociion 06 "

during the previous year.(This Clause is kept in abeyance till 31st March, 2020)

C(b) __ i1fyes, please furnish the following details: T
I S.No.Nature of the impermissible avoidance arrangement  fAmount (in Rs.) of fax benefil in the provin
? arising, inaggregate, to ali the partics (o the ayra

3la

Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269353 taken o aceepd

wd dur:ngé
the previous year :- .

S.No. |Name of the[Address  of| Permanent Amount | Whethed Maximum Whether  thejln  case M
lender  or|the lender or|Account of loan{the loan|amount loar: or deposit: loan or deposit!
depositor depositor Number(if or or outstanding  fwas taken { was takeri

available with|deposit |deposit |in the account or  accepled:or accepted.
the assessee) of|taken or|was at any timelby chequeity  chegne o
the lender or the |accepted | squared during  thejor bank dralt:hani draft]
depositor up previous vear{or  use oi‘; whether the
during electronic same was takei]

the clearing jor accepm(ii

previous system by an account!

vear through apavee  chequg

bank account. or an nccmnuﬁ;

: pavec bankl!

i drafl.




Yes-Cheque |Account payed|

I iSoham Modi |3-4-187/3 AND |ABMPMG7251 | 4513398] No 11120137
f cheque

4, SOHAM MA 3
NSIONM.G R
OAD, SECUN
DERABAD

|
|
i
{ Tejal Modi 15-4-187/3 AND | ADDPM3623R | 3300000[No 3097500 Yes-Cheque |Account payed|
| ASOHAM MAL - 07 o [ ]

|

b

S cheque
NSION,M.G R
OAD, SECUN

{DERABAD i

; Pmmuhns of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269SS taken or accepted during
‘the previous year:-

S.No. | Name of the person from|Address of the person|Permanent |Amount |Whether  fhelln  case

the
fwhom specified sum is|from  whom  specified| Account  |of specified sum|specified sum was
received sum is received Number (if|specified {was taken or|taken or accepted

available |sum accepted by by cheque or bank
with  thejtaken or|cheque or bank|drafi. whether the
assessee) of|accepted |draft  or usejsame was taken

1 the person of  electronicior accepted by
3 from whom clearing systemian accouni payee
specified through a bank|{cheque or an
sum is account account payee
received bank draft.
Nil

‘ ( Particulars at (a) and (b} need not be given in the caseofa Govemment company, a banking company or a corporation established
_!.\- a Central. State or Provincial Act.)

: i
§b( a) | Particulars of cach receipt in an amount exceedmg the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate from a person in!
: ‘a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion from a person, {

«during the previous year, where such receipt is otherw1se than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing|
isystem through a bank account :-
S.No. IName of the! Address ofthe payer|Permanent Account| Nature of| Amount of Receipt : Date
|Pa~.u Number (if:transaction ireccipt
available with the i i
assessee) of the L

Payer : : ;

0[.5,‘
b

31ib) ;P’\IilCuldlS of each receipt in an amoumt exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate from & person in
: . a day or in respect of a single transactlon or in respect of transacuons relating to one event or occasion from a person.:

received by a cheque or bank draft, not being an-account payee cheque or an account payee bank drafl, during the
previous year ;-

S.No, 1?\ame of the Payer Address of the payer *Permanent Account Amount of Receipt
* : INumber (if available with|
the assessee) of the Payer ;
y Pamcuhn s of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate {0 a persen
Jinaday or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion (o a person,

| othu wise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account during the previous
)cal -

5 REETN I;Name of the{Address of the|Permanent Account|Nature of{ Amount ofi Date of?

|Payee Ipayee Number (if[transaction Payment EPaymcni
1' 3 available with the ; !
: § assessee) of the :

Payee ! :
Pasticudars ol each P:l_\, ment in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate (0 a person in a|
‘day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or occasion (o a persos, mcl(l:.
:by a cheque or bank draff, not being an account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft. duri ing the previous year :-

| S.No. [ Name of the Payee Address of the payee Permanent Account| Amount of Pay mu\t‘

Number (if available with! i
the assessee) of the Payee | i
\Pm ticulars at {ba), (bb), (be) and (bd) need not be given in the case of receipt by or payment to a Government company. a banking !
e mpany. a post otfice savings bank, a cooperative bank or in the case of transactions referred to in section 269SS or in the cas se
N o relerred o in Notification No. $.0. 2065(E) dated 3rd July, 2017) l

s ‘\\

Pmmuhua ot cach repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit spgcmcd
(in suuon 2097 made during the previous year:—

5\0 Name of the[Address of the payee |Permanent] AmounfMaximum Whether the|ln case the repa}-mem:
‘p’l)ce Account |of thelamount repayment was made by cheque or
; Number(if repaymenttstanding in{was  made|bank draft, whether thel

0)




available the  account!by cheque | same was e

i by oan

il
with  the at any time:or bank | account pavee chieque o
assessee)of during theldraft or usclan account paves bank
the payee previous year |of electronicidrafi,
: clearing
| » system
! through a
i bank account,
[ TSoham Modi |3-4-T87/3 AND 1,500 | ABVPMG 49611 IT120137) Yes-Cheque | Account pavee cheque |
AM MANSIONM.G |725H 712 E
ROAD, SECUNDERA : ‘
| BAD ;
) Tejal Modi  [5-4-187/3 AND 4,SOH [ADDPM3 | 39999 3097500 | Yes-Cheque | Account pasce choque
§ AM MANSIONM.G |623R 65 :
‘ ROAD, SECUNDERA i
! ’ BAD L : i
3id Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in

an amount exceeding the limitspectficd i section:
269T received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of el

ectronic clearing system through a bank aceonn
during the previous year:~—

S.No. | Name of the payer Address of the payer Permanent Account Number (i1l Amount o repaviient |
| it ]

available with lheassessec}o!‘ihe]ol" foart or deposit or|
- i

ayer tanv speeified  adhance!
Y i B P |
jreceived otherwise than

iby a cheque or bank|
tdraft o use of olectron;

sclearing sy stem throey

bank account during the!
;

{previous vear N i

Nil T

|31Te  TParticufars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the fimit specified in section
269T received by a cheque or bank draft which is not an account payee cheque or account payee bank drafi dur

g the;

s Eprevious year—

S.No. [ Name of the payer Address of the payer Permanent Account Number {(ifT Amounl o rep
available with the assesseeof thelof loan or depenii o)
payer %an} specHicd ads :ar‘.gv%

received by a cheque or)
| bank dralt which is nat ;m}
faccount pavee cheque or}
account pavee hank dralt]
svious vear, |
Note: (Particulars at (¢}, (d) and () need not be given in the case of repayment of any toan or any: deposit or specified advance.
taken or accepted from Government, Government company, banking company or a corporation established by a Ceniral, Sate!
or Provineial Act)
321a 'Details of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in

the following manner, to extent available

g S.No. | Assessment Nature of loss/allowance | Amount I Amount as assessed (give|Remarks I
| Year as reference (o relevant order)

i returned |Amount [Order U/S  and l

: as Date ;

assessed ;

T S -

32|b | Whether a change in shareholding of the company has taken place in the previous year due to wirich No o
the losses incurred prior to the previous year cannot be allowed to be catried forward in terms of!
section 79, j
32fc | Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss reforred to in section 73 during the previous year.  No
If yes, please furnish the ST
details below

R

32id Whether the assessee has incurred any loss referred to in section 73A in respect of any specified |

during the previous year
If ves, please furnish detatls T
of the same
[n case of a company, please state that whether the com
|as referred in explanation to section 73 E
If yes, please furnish the details of speculation 1oss ifany T
: incurred during the previous year :
'13TSection-wise dotails of deductions, if any admissible under Chapter VIA or Chapter [1F (Section |

Misiness No

(%)
&
o

pany is deemed to be carrying on a speculation business No

DA, Section IG‘____'. \




R e T T
o {Section | Amount I
13dia | Whether the assessee is required to deduct or coliect tax as per the provisions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapter| Yes
- i XVI1I-BR, if yes piease furnish |
$.No. [ Tax LSeclion Nature of| Total Total Total Amount | Total Amount | Amount of
ideduction | payment .famount.of famourt... {amount  |of tax famount {of tax |lax
tand 1 *|bayment |on’ which|{on which|deducted |on which|deducted |deducted or
tcollection | or receipt|tax  was|tax  was|or tax  was|or collected
%.L\ccount | of the|required |deducted icollected |deducted |collected |not
Number | nature to belor out of (6) |or on (8) deposited
(TAN) ' specified |deducted !collected collected to the
: in column|or at at  less credit  of
: (3 collected |specified than the Central
§ out of (4} |rate out of specified Governmen
(5) rate out of tout of (0)
: | ) and (8)
i TYDMGT (192 Salary 3691122 3691122] 3691122 806753 0 0 e
L 455G i
) [FIVDNIOT (1997 [Taterest of| 270887 270887 270887 27089 0 0 [13
L4550 her than I
5 nterest on
: securities 3
3 THYDMOL [194C  [Payments | 2571266| 2571266] 2571266 46952 i 0 0
14550 to contrac
; tors L N
4 THYDMOI [194H  [Commissi | - 95689]. 95689 . 95689 4784 0 0 0
14330 onorbrok| - ¢ 0 L :
‘ erage o L
3 (HYDMOT 1944 Rent 902185 902185 902185 90228 0 0 0
! AR50 ;
oo AL 9T Fees forpri  1817667: 1817667, 1817667 181767 9 0 0
i SRR i olessional
; ? or technic
‘ : : al services i
m4 o 1Whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of tax deducted or tax collected. {fyes, Please furnish tYes !
: the details: : ;
"~ ISNG TTax daduction Type of Form |[Due date for|Date ofi Whether the statement of[if nol. please
{and cotlection furnishing furnishing, jtax deducted or collected|turnish  list  of
| Account if furnished | contains information about | details/
Numiber (TAN) all details/transactions ! ransactions which
which are required to beiare not reported
: ) reported
{ VHYDMO01455G (260 31/07/2018 27/07/2018 |Yes
2 HYDMOI435G [26Q 31/10/2018 19/10:2018 Yes
3 THYDMO1455G 1260 31/0172019 28/H72019 [Yes j
3 HYDNOIISSG 1240 3070672019 3070572019 [ Yes
3 TIVDMOIESG 126Q 31/05/2019 25/05/2019 [Yes
Wi Whether the assessee 1s able to pay interest under section 201( A) or section 200C(7).1T yes, please furnish | Yes
'S.No. T Tax deduction and. collection Amount  of interest| Amount paid out of column (2) along with date of
; P Account Number (TAN) under section | payment,
. 200(1AY206C(7)  is[Amount Dates of payment
payable
I MIYDMOT455G 318 303[18/07/2078 B )
2 THYDNOTI53G 0 36]26/072018 T
3 TIVDMOIIE3G 486 1362 10/04/2019 B
4 TAINDMOIEG 0 501{03/0572019
S i Inthe cuse o a trading concern, give quantitative details of prinicipal items of goods traded :
S.No. tHitem Name Unit Opening | Purchas{ Sales Closing stock I Shortage.
stock es during lexcess,
| during ithe ;if‘any
the previous |
previous year 1
. year ;
SNl i
i55h T TInthe case ofa manu facturing concern, g

and by -products -

i
ive quantitative details of the principal items of raw materials, finished products

@




35|bA TRaw materials : o T
S.No. [Item Name Unit  |OpeningPurchases Consumpti-|Sales  [Closing | *Yield | *Percont: S
stock |during thefon  during|during | stock lof age ol ovese,
previous year |the the ! Sfinished [yield - ifan
previous  |previoug “iproducts
year year : N
; :Nil
'351bB  !'Finished products :
S.No. {ltem Name Unit  |OpeningPurchases Quantity  [Sales during the!Closing stock :Shortage
stock iduring the| manufactur previous year Hovcess, :
previous year  |ed  during i oy
the : ;
previous
! year
: Nil N
35{bC By products : B T
S.No. | ltem Name Unit  |OpeningPurchases Quantity  [Sales during theiClosing stock Shortage]
stock |during the | manufactur{ previous vear | LUNgess,
previous year |ed during . Aapy
the ;
previous E
year [
Nl T :
36!1n the case of a domestic company, details of tax on distributed profits under section 115-0 i the following forms - -
S.No. |(a) Total amount|(b) Amount ofi(c) "Amount of{(d) Total tax paid (e}Date of Payment with Amounts i
of  distributed|reduction  asireduction  as|thereon Amount Dates of payment” |
profits referred to in{referred (o in : ’ j
; section  115-|section 115- 1 }
O(tAX() O A)ii) 3
1 Nl "
jA(@) | Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend as referred to in sub-clause {¢) ot No
§ clause (22} of section 2 .
'A(b)  [if yes, please furnish the following details: i
S.No Amount received (in Rs.) | Date of receipt ) ;
Nil
37! Whether any cost audit was carried out )

If ves, give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any
matter/item/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the cost auditor

38

Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944

services as may be reported/identified by the auditor

40| Details regarding turnover,

No Particulars Previous Year

Preceding previous Year

a [Total turnover
;of the assessee

i

15128

871

aluation of taxable

If yes, give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any T
matter/item/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the auditor
Whether any audit was conducted under section 724 of the Finance Act,1994 in relation to v

ib iGross profit /
' iTurnover

15128871

0.00 %

0 2359728050.00 O

¢ |Net profit /

Turnover

7269822

15128871

48.05 %

125033605

Stock-in-
Trade /
Turnover

0

15128871

0.00%

Material
consumed/
Finished
goods
'produced

0.00 %

i
H
i
H
H
i

'(The details required to be furnished for principal items of goods traded or manufactured

or services rendered)

41

Please furnish the details of demand raised of refund issued during the previous year under any tax |
tax Act, 1961 and Wealth tax Act, 1957 alongwith details of relevant proceedings

2339728053986 9,

il

If yes. give the details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any T
imatter/item/value/quantity as may be reported/identified by the auditor
gross profit, etc., for the previous year and preceding previous vear:

BREOEAT

aws other than .3 HC(‘!NC-i



[SRoTTFinancial year to[Name of other Tax|Type (Demand Date  of demand] Amount Remarks™ |
Swhich demand/]law raised/Refund raised/refund |
Lrefund relates to received) received ‘
Nil

Sl

Whether the assessee is required to furnish state

ment in Form No.61 or Form No. 61A or Form No, 61B?

fNo

AT yes, please furmish the following details; T
T S.No.{[ncmne-zax Type of|Dug™ date  for[Date. of furnishing, [Whether  the Form| If not, please furnish
El‘)e;:)artmem Form furnishing if furnished contains  information!list of the details/
| Reporting about  all details/|transactions which
fEntity . transactions which areiare not reported
Hdentification; required to be reported
i Number

Wiether the assessee or its parent entity or alternat

fparent entity or an
‘alternate  reporting

€ reporting entity is liable to furnish the report as referredi No ]

110 i sub-section (2) of section 286 i
HEyes. pieise fumish the following details: 1
SNo. Whether report has[Name of parent entity |Name of  alternate Date of furnishing T |
tbeen furnished by reporting entity  (if|of report

fthe assessee or its applicable) |

3 rentity
“Ac) I Not due | please enter expected date of furnishing the report I B
4T Bréakeup of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST:(This Clause is kept in abeyance!
(il 3ist March, 2020) 3 i 5
H SN TToml amount; Expenditure in respect of entities registered under GST Expenditure ﬂ
of  Expenditure Relating to goods|Relating to entities Relating to|Total payment 1o relating to entities
(incurred  during |or services i falling - under|other registered entities  {not registered under
the year exempt  from|composition registered GST i
: GST scheme entities i
Place SECUNDERABAD Name AJAY CHIRANJILAL MEHTA
Date 3L/10/2019 Membership Number 033449
FRN (Firm Registration Number) 00000000
Address S5:4:187/3 AND 4, 1ST FLOOR, SQHAM
MANSION, M G ROAD, RANIGH -
ECUNDERABAD, TELANGANAL 30500
3.
Original

——

Addition Details(From Point No, 18)

;fi);w:"é_liiidﬁﬂM of [SENGIDme ™ of | Date put to] Amount Adjustment on account of Total Amount
3i0ch of Assets JPurchase use MODVAT Exchange [Subsidy

! : ; | Rate Grant

S 3 ! ] Change

[Plani &1 I3i/082018 | 31/08/2018 9099717 0 o] 0 9099717
Machineny a ISy T o
{ol_q Lol Plan [~u%k:}!:|{>laialc|::\_ W 15% 9099717 I
'Furnitures & —“‘
él‘i_l{_ilf,f:s “':..J,Qf./i_,m,-_w,_ e o !
Clowl of Furnitures & tittings ‘@ 10%

JETT &1 21042018 2170472018 6020 0 0 1] Gl20)
(Machinery @ 40% 37 [59/93/3019 09/03/2019 9999 ] i) 0 9999
Plotal of Plant & Machinery @ 0% IG(E)J




Deduetion Details{From Point No. 18)

S

Description of Block of Assets SI.No.| Date of Sale etc. | Amount

Plant & Machinery @ 15% 1 08/10/2018 789625
2 08/16/2018 0

Total of Plant & Machinery @ 15% 789625

Furnitures & Fittings @ 0%

Total of - Furnitures & Fittings @ 10%

Plant & Machinery @ 40%

Total of  Plant & Machinery @ 40%




% CA. ﬂ]dy Meﬁta 8.Com. F.CA.

Chartered Accountant
Alphabets of Trust

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
M/s. MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OPINION

| have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement
of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and

notes to the financial statements, inciuding a summary of significant accounting policies and other
expianatory information.

in my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and profit for the year
ended on that date.

BASIS OF OPINION

i conducted the audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. My responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my
report. | am independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
(o the audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and 1 have fulfilledother ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics. | believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most significance in
my audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and |
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

As per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.
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INFORMATION OQTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT
THEREON

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to

Board’'s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and
auditor’s report thercon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained during the course of my audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, | are required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Beard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the

tinancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the firancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Birectors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
Process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
abasis of these financial statements.

S o
é\oﬁg@ 5-4-187/3 & 4, Soham Mansion, M. G. Road, SECUNDERABAD - 500 003,
© 27544517, 27543213 Cell : 98484 50353 E mail : ajayca_12@yahoo.com







CA. ﬂ]dy Meﬁtd B.Com. EG.A.

Chartered Accountant
Alphabets of Trust

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, | exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. 1 also:

« identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
oi internal control,

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

s iivaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» fivaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in & manner that achieves fair presentation,

{ communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

from the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. | describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, |
determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse

unseqguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of [ndia in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we

give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent appiicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, | report that:

I have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

a) In my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from my examination of those books.

b} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lossdealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

¢} In my opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

¢) With respect to the other matters to be.included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements.

ii.  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

iii. ~ There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(]

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 29 September 2019
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of my report of even date
i. Inrelation to the fixed assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

b. As explained to me, the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with a regular Programme of verification which, in my
opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at rcasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to me, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢. The title deeds of immovable properties are heid in the name of the company.

2. As explained to me, inventories were physically verified during the year by the management
at reasonable intervals no material discrepancies were noticed.

3. According to the Information given to me the Company has not granted any loans, secured

or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act.

4. in my epinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of
loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

5.

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company

has not accepted any deposits during the year, hence reporting under clause 3{v) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.
6. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records by the Company
pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central

Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.Hence, reporting under
clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

~1

According to the information and explanations given to me, in respect of statutory dues:

a) ‘The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Value
Added Tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Cess, and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities;

b) There are no disputed amount payable in respect of Income tax, Provident Fund,

Bmployees’ State Insurance, Sales-tax, Value Added Tax, Wealth tax, Service tax,
Customs duty, Excise duty, Cess, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at

March 31st 2019 for a period of more than 6 months from the date they become
payable.

c) ‘There were no dues of Service Tax, value Added Tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom

Duty, Excise Duty and Cess which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2019 on
account of dispute.

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company
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9. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable.

10. To the best of my knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
me, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

11. The provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the company and hence
reperting under clause 3(xi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order

is not applicable.

13. In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, all the
rransactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

14, During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3(xiv)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

15. Pursuant to provisions of section 192 of the Act, the company has not entered into any non-

cash transactions with directors of persons connected with him.

16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934

Ajay Motk
{Chartered Accounta
Membership No.0354

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 29 September, 2019,
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019

{in%)
. Note
Particulars N As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
0.
I. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 9,22,000 9,22,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 32,25,81,925 32,35,03,925 31,53,12,103 31,62,34,103
2 | Non-current Liabilities
(a)  Long Term Borrowings 4 76,16,597 34,78,640
3 | Current liabilities
{a)  Short Term Borrowings 5 39,41,806 76,39,476
(b} Short term Provison 6 23,40,568 22,64,914
{c) Other current liabilities 7 57,11,427 69,68,703
1,19,93,802 1,68,73,093
TOTAL 34,31,14,323 33,65,85,836
Il. | ASSETS
Non-current assets
1|(a) Property Plant & Equipment
(i} Tangible assets 8 1,23,18,256 77,01,492
{b)  Non-current investments 9 24,74,81,730 28,68,54,719
{c)  Long-term loans and advances 10 1,66,72,247 86,51,280
{c)  Deferred tax asset - 5,76,212 8,95,172
27,70,48,444 30,41,02,663
2 | Current assets
“|{a) Trade Receivables 11 15,63,035 16,96,170
{b}  Cashand Bank balances 12 1,90,18,790 1,61,21,699
{c)  Short-term loans and advances 13 1,09,21,515 25,58,958
{d) Inventories 14 3,45,62,538 90,93,805
(e)  Other current assets 15 - 6,60,65,879 30,12,541 3,24,83,173
TOTAL 34,31,14,323 23,65,85,836
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 21022

As per my Report of even date

(Ajay Mehta)
Chartered Accounta
M.NO.035449

Place : Secunderabad
Date : 29/09/2019

: 00522546

Mapaging Director

_For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Secunderabad

Date : 29/09/2019

(”—,’/
(Tejal Modi)
Director

DIN: 06983437
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Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019

MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U659937G1994PTC017795

{in3)
Particulars Nate No. As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
INCOME :
I.|Revenue from operations 16 1,51,28,871 2,35,97,280
I1.}Other income iz 2,11,04,825 13,02,85,412
lli.|Total Revenue(l+1) 3,62,33,696 - 15,38,82,692
IV.|EXPENSES :
Employee benefits expense i8 43,54,145 33,44,247
Finance costs 19 11,08,457 6,85,295
Depreciation 8 39,61,955 16,25,466
Share of loss from partnership firms 20 1,04,00,750 1,54,51,490
Other Expenses 21 87,43,953 86,37,761
Total expenses 2,85,69,260 - 2,97,44,259
V.|Profit before tax 76,064,436 12,41,38,433
Vl1.|Tax expense:
{1) Current tax 75,654 22,64,914
{2) Deferred tax 3,18,960 -8,95,172
3,94,614 13,69,742
VIl.|Net Profit for the period(V-vl) 72,69,822 12,27,68,651
VIIL|Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 738 13,315
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Nottes to Financial Statements 2t022

As per my Report of even date

-l
{Ajay Mehta)
Chartered Accountants
M.NO.035449

Place : Secunderabad
Date : 29/09/2019

DIN: 00522546
Place : Secunderabad
Date : 29/09/2019

or and on bn;h?f;he Board

(JURra

{Tejal Modi)
Director
DIN: 06983437







MODI) PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795
Cash Flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2019

{inT)
. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particutars ‘ 2019 2018
Net Profit before taxation 76,64,436 12,41,38,433
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortization 39,61,955 16,25,466
Interest expense 11,08,457 6,85,295
Share of Firm tax 65,83,999 1,53,68,627
Share of (Profit)/Loss from Partneship firms (1,53,88,233) {12,83,98,463)
Profit on sale of fixed Asset (2,52,609) {10,56,867)
Interest income (13,45,455) (7,02,179)
Operating profit before working capital changes 23,32,550 1,16,60,312
Adjustments for changes in working capital
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables 1,33,135 {9,65,551)
(increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (68,85,084) (29,47,499)
(Increase)/Decréase in inventories (2,54,68,733) (90,93,805)
Increase/(Decreése) in Short term borrowings (36,97,670) 33,74,039
{Increase)/Decrease in other current Assets 30,122,541 (20,65,762)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabitities {12,57,276) 39,52,182
Cash generated from operations (3,18,30,536) 49,13,916
Less:
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of refunds) (14,77,474) -
Net cash from operating activities (3,33,08,009) 49,13,916
Cash flow from investing activities
{Purchase)/sale of fixed assets (83,26,111) 30,93,913
Loans and advances (80,20,967) (66,74,1067)
Share of Firm tax (65,83,999) (1,53,68,627)
Share of Profit/(Loss) from Partneshi p firms 1,53,88,233 12,83,98,453
Interest Income received 13,45,455 7,02,179
Investment in partnership firms 3,93,72,989 {11,28,43,389)
Net cash from / {used in) investing activities 3,31,75,601 (26,91,568)
Cash flow from financing activities
Interest (Net} (11,08,457) (6,85,295)
Repayment of lohgterm borrowings 41,37,957 14,30,456
Net cash from / (used in) financing activities 30,29,500 7,45,161
Net increase / {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 28,97,001 29,67,509
Cash and cash equjivalents at the beginning of the year 1,61,21,699 1,31,54,190
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,90,18,790 1,61,21,699
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on Hand 2,09,009 2,01,950
With banks on current accounts 8,09,781 1,54,19,749
With banks on Fixed Deposits 1,80,00,000 5,00,000
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,90,18,790 1,61,21,699

As per my : For and on behalf of the Board

- Ll
{Ajay Mehta) (Tejal Modi)
Chartered Accodntan Managing Director Director

DIN: 00522546
Place : Secunderabad

<
Place : Secunderabagd

DIN: 06983437

Date : 29/08/2019

Date : 29/09/2019







MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795

Notes on Financials for the Year ended 31st March,2019

B. Details of Other Investments

1

(i}

(ii)

Investments in Partnership firms

. As at 31st As at 31st

Name of the Firm March,2019 March,2018

B & C Estates 4,42,86,439 6,10,36,439
Kadakia & Modi Housing 59,269 6,45,307
Silver Oak Reaity 5,75,50,253 5,18,36,688
Paramount Builders 1,65,19,323 3,58,41,022
Paramount Estates 13,65,224 1,76,43,552
Silver Qak Estates - 5,08,981
Summit Builders 3,75,834 51,28,335
Mehta & Modi Realty (Suryapet JLLP 23,079 31,298
Summit Sales LLP 2,75,32,553 1,85,40,219
Silver Oak Villas LLP 2,52,47,860 6,68,48,555
Alpine Estates 14,21,947 13,72,180
Modi Realty Mallapur LLP 1,95,31,274 95,68,160
Paramount Avenues LLP 1,82,606 1,38,521
Modi Realty Pochram LLP 38,81,320 20,11,463
Aides Developers 15,916

East Side Residency Annoziguda LLP 3,37,08,605

Modi Realty Kowkur LLP 12,956

Modi Realty Muraharapally LLP 23,272

Total 23,17,37,730 27,11,50,720

Details investment in Partnership Firms

The company is partner in a partnership firm M/s B & C Esate

Rs.17,07,18,466.54.The details of partners of the firm are as under :

{in%)

s. The share of Profit/{Loss) for the vearis ¥

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018
% of share Capital Balance % of share Capital Balance

Green Sopace (5%) 5.00% {2,00,875} 5.00% 49,05,366
Chanda Srinivasarao {11%) 11.00% 45,59,696 11.00% 1,57,93,427
KV Subba Reddy (14%) 14.00% 65,96,737 14.00% 2,08,94,212
Bhavesh Mehta (12.5%) 12.50% 51,33,088 12.50% 1,78,98,691
Mehul V Mehta (6.25%) 6.25% 19,96,544 6.25% 83,79,346
Purvi M Mehta (6.25%) 6.25% 19,96,544 6.25% 83,79,346
K Nageswar Rao (5%) 5.00% 5,57,235 5.00% 56,63,476
K Nirmala (5%) 5.00% 5,57,235 5.00% 56,63,476
K Ashok (5%} 5.00% 5,57,235 5.00% 56,63,476
K Anuradha (5%) 5.00% 5,57,235 5.00% 56,63,476
MPPL (25%) 25.00% 4,42,86,439 25.00% 6,10,36,439

The company is partner in a partnership firm M/s Kad
72,82,278.36.The details of partners of the firm are as under :

akia & Modi Housing, The share of Profit/(Loss) for the year i

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018
% of share Capital Balance % of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt Ltd 51.00% 59,269 51.00% 6,45,307
Sharad J Kadakia 49.00% 4,25,626 49.00% 15,06,057
T -







2.1

2.2

MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CiN: U65993TG1994PTC017795
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2019

(in3)
Share Capital As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
P 2019 2018
Authorised Share Capital
10,000 Equity Shares of & 100/- each 10,00,000 10,00,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
9,220 Equity Shares.of T 100/- each fully paid 9,22,000 9,22,000
Total 9,22,000 9,22,000
The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below :
Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
articuta No. of shares Amo_unt No. of shares Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 9,220 9,22,000 9,220 9,22,000
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 8,220 9,22,000 9,220 9,22,000
The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :
As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Name of Shareholde .
ame o reholcer No. of Shares held % of Holding No :fe:.;:ares % of Holding
Soham Modi 9,020 97.83% 9,020 97.83%
Total 9,020 97.83% 9,020 97.83%
RESERVES AND SURPLUS As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
a General Reserve
As per last balance sheet 30,00,000 30,00,000
b Surplus as per statement of profit and loss
As per last balance sheet 31,23,12,103 18,95,43,412
Add/Less: Profit / (Loss) for the year 72,69,822 31,95,81,925 12,27,68,691 31,23,12,103
Total 32,25,81,925 31,53,12,103
Long Term Borrowings As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2013
Non Current Current Non Current Current
Secured )
{a} Vehicle loans from baiks
(i) Yes Bank 49,67,637 11,38,753 - -
{Secured against hypothecation Vehicle)
{ii) Kotak Bank Ltd 26,48,960 8,29,680 34,78,640 7,66,873
(Secured against hypothecation of Vehicle)
76,16,597 15,68,438 34,78,640 7,66,873
) /
ETA







Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2019

MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795

' As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 2019 2018
Unsecured Loan
Loans, Deposits & Advances from related parties ]
From Directors 30,02,755 66,80,925
From others 9,39,051 9,58,551
Total 39,41,806 76,39,476
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
SHORT TERM PROVISION 2019 2018
Provision for Tax 23,40,568 22,64,914
Total 23,40,563 22,64,914
e, As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Other Current Liabilities 2019 2018
{i) Current Maturities of Longterm Liabilities
(refer note 4.1) 19,68,438 7,66,873
(fi) Other payables
{a) Statutory Dues 26,43,834 39,76,463
(b) Others
Audit Fees Payable 29,500 43,200
Payable to Suppliers & Others 10,69,655 21,82,167
Total r 57,11,427 69,68,703
2

(in%)







MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2019

: As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
10 |Long Term Loans and Advances 2019 2018
{Unsecured and considered good)
a. Security Deposits
(i) Others 1,08,61,837 3,52,257
b. Loans and advances to other parties. 58,10,410 82,99,028
Total 1,66,72,247 86,51,280
B As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
11 [Trade Receivables 2019 2018
Over six months
Unsecured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered doubtful
" |Others
Unsecured, considered good 15,63,035.48 16,96,169.78
Unsecured, considered doubtful - -
15,63,035.48 16,96,169.78
Total 15,63,035.48 16,96,169.78
: As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
12 (Cash and Bank balances 2019 2018
a, Balances with banks
in Current Account 8,09,781 1,54,19,749
in Fixed Deposit 1,80,00,000 5,00,000
b. Cash on hand 2,09,009 2,01,950
Total 1,90,18,790 1,61,21,699
: As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
13 {Short-term loans and adyances 2019 2013
{Unsecured and considered good)
Others
Ad\:'ances refoverable |n.cash orin kind or for 1,09,21 515 18,48,431
which value is to be received
Advances to employees - 7,310,527
Total 1,09,21,515 25,58,958
14 [Inventory As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2019 2018
Work in Progress Sy. No.82/1 3,45,62,538 26,51,535 |
AS05PMR I - 16,22,423
AS08PMRI - 24,09,923
AS08 PMRI - 24,09,924
" Total 3,45,62,538 20,93,805
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
15 [Other current assets 2019 2018
Advance Taxes ' - 30,12,541
— - 30,12,541

\i
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2019

(in%)
16| Revenue from Operations As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2019 March, 2018
Management Supervision/Service charges 23,32,708 42,98,731
Rovyalty/Consultancy charges 1,04,00,000 1,69,00,000
Admin Expenses& Mainte reimbursement 23,96,163 23,98,549
Total 1,51,28,871 2,35,97,280
17| Other Income As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2019 March, 2018
Income from Non current investments
a) Interest Income
From Loans and deposits 1,60,635 -
From FDRs 11,84,820 7,02,179
b) Others
Miscellaneous income 41 -
Rental income 44,000 45,000
Rounding offs 6 40
Profit on sale of Car 2,52,609 10,56,867
Profit on sale of Flats 2,57,730 -
Share of Profit from Partnership Firms 1,92,04,984 12,84,81,326
Total 2,11,04,825 13,02,85,412
As at 31st As at 31st
18| Employee Benefits Expense March, 2019 March, 2018
{a) Salaries and incentives 35,76,492 30,38,217
(b) Contributions to -
(i) Provident fund 1,46,950 1,10,145
(ii) Employees State Insurance 57,635 47,155
(c} Staff welfare expenses 3,593 1,43,182
{d) Gratuity - 5,548
(e) Retainership Allowance 5,69,475 -
Total 43,54,145 33,44,247
" As at 31st As at 31st
19} Finance costs March, 2019 | March, 2018
a) Interest expense
On Bank loans 6,14,788 3,95,984
On other loans 4,144,472 2,25,379
b) Other Borrowing cost 49,197 63,932
Total 11,08,457 6,85,295
20[SHARE OF LOSS FROM PARTNERSHIP FIRMS As at 3ist As at 31st
March, 2019 March, 2018
Share of Loss 38,16,750 82,863
SharepHieeme tax of firm 65,83,999 1,53,68,627
,'l,ftai:\ NS P Al 1,04,00,750 1,54,51,490
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65993TG1994PTCO17795
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2019

(in3)
As at 31st As at 31st
Other expenses March, 2019 | March, 2018
Power & Fuel 3,87,834 4,36,735
Repair & Maintenance 5,71,561 3,37,940
VehiclesMaintenance 3,25,794 1,66,188
News & Peridicals 6,280 13,720
Legal & Professional Fees 2,62,406 7,36,975
Audit Fees
For Stautory Audit 29,500 43,200
For Other Matters 44,650 2,009
Office Maintenance - 1,84,352
Rates & Taxes 2,30,130 28,142
Printing & Stationery 1,72,098 3,75,217
Telephone & Postage Charges 63,384 77,921
Conveyance - 10,556
Traveelling Expenses - 10,288
Advertisement 10,310 2,14,538
Rent 7,73,208 8,34,778
Brokerage/Commission 1,42,474 1,40,068
AMC Charges 11,800 24,975
Business Promotion - 1,10,037
Directors Remuneration 36,00,000 20,00,000
Hosuing Keeping - 35,293
Happy Card Expenses - 1,353
Miscellaneous Expenses 83,211 89,641
Sundry Balamce/bad debits Written Off 35,695 5
GST Late Filling Fees - 315
Discounts To Customer - 10,000
Retainership Allowance - 2,55,982
Car Hire Charges - - 5,698
Common Expenditure 11,27,800 22,24,088
Home Line Verduer - 1,200
Credai Membership 50,000 88,500
Donation - 35,000
insrerest -ES| - 883
Prior peirod ltems - 37,403
Interest On providentfund - 19,219
Labour Licence Fee 10,000 5,676
Loan Processing fee - 17,700
Other insurance - 47,316
Trade Licence Fee - 6,678
Home Line Deepa Druva - 8,172
Security charges. 33,605 -
Service charges 8,041 -
Mayflower Platinum expenses 7,64,172 -
Total 87,43,953 86,37,761
\’\ M
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: UG5593TG1994PTC017795

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019

Note. No.22

22,0 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

A Key Management Personnel {(KMP)
sonam Modi - Director
Tejal Modi - Director
B Subsidiary CompanY/jointly Controlled Entities/Associates
Modi Housing Pvt. Ltd.
Paramount Avenues LLP
kKadakia & Modi Housing Pvt. Ltd.

Siver Oak Realty {previously known as Mehta & Modi Homes)

5 & C bstates

Paramount Builders

Paramount Estates

Summit Builders

Alpine Estates

tlenhta & Modi Realty Suryapet LLP
Sumimit Sales LLP

Siiver Qak Villas LLP

dodi Realty Mallapur LLP

Modi Realty Pocharam LLP

Aides Developers

bast Side Residency Annojiguda LLP
Mehta & Maodi Realty Kowkur LLP
viodi Realty Muraharapally LLP

GV Research Centers Private Limited
GV Discovery Centers Private Limited

C Enterprises in which KMP and/or their relatives are interested

MC Modi Educaticnal Trust

0 Movement in Capital Accounts in Partnership Firms/LLP
Summary

Amounts invested during the year
Share of Income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year

Sture of income tax
Stiare of Profit / Loss
Capitat Account Balance

individual Entities

B & CEtstates

Armouins invested during the year
siware of Income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
She of income tax

Share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

31 March 2019

21,90,23,907
(23,31,17,181)
(66,16,958)
1,54,27,110
23,17,20,095

2,88,17,829

{1,20,67,829)

4,42,86,439

{inRs.)

31 March 2018
18,47,94,021
{18,48,80,468)
(1,53,68,627)
12,84,24,912
14,85,95,309

(2,20,00,000)
(1,35,78,614)
10,28,51,695

(6,10,36,439)







MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
AL PRUPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65993TG1994PTCO17795
=0 L Dag I3 1 G1934PTC017795
Notes on Financial State

ments for the Year ended 31st March 2019
Te——epug sglements for the Year ended 31st March 2019

-

Note. No.22 (in¥)
2 Kadakia & Modi Housing
Amounts invested during the year 95,00,000 -
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year (1,38,00,000) (32,00,000)
Share of Income tax - -
Share of Profit / Loss 37,13,962 16,91,086
Capital Account Balance 58,269 6,45,307
3 Silver Oak Realty {previous known as Mehta & Modi Homes)
Amounts invested during the year 1,25,38,424 1,34,65,606
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year {39,00,000) {9,50,31,929)
Share of Income tax - {6,08,966)
Share of Profit / Loss {29,24,858) 1,10,28,226
Capital Account Balance 5,75,50,254 5,18,36,688
4 Paramount Builders
Amounts invested during the year 3,44,15,000 3,28,02,975
Share of income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year {5,33,75,000) (70,000)
Share of Income tax - (62,280)
Share of Profit / Loss {3,61,698) 3,62,018
Capital Account Balance 1,65,19,324 3,58,41,022
5 Paramount Estates
Amounts invested during the year 1,57,32,000 19,50,000
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the vear (3,12,35,000) (35,41,500)
Share of Income tax {65,33,940) (7,56,075)
Share of Profit / Loss 57,58,611 1,05,78,852
Capital Account Balance 13,65,223 1,76,43,552
6 Summit Builders
Amounts invested during the year 1,27,000 52,46,628
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year (49,03,971) {2,50,000)
Share of Income tax - (33,750)
Share of Profit / Loss 24,470 {13,667)
Capital Account Balance 3,75,834 51,28,335
7 Alpine Estates
Amounts invested during the year 1,05,000 1,85,000
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year - (2,00,000)
Share of income tax {55,232) {78,942)
Share of Profit / Loss - (8,334)
apital Account Balance 14,21,948 13,72,180







MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
SRS A TRUTERAIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019

Note. No.22

{in3)
8 Mehta & Modi Realty Suryapet LLP
Amounts invested during the year - -
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year - -
Share of income tax - -
Share of Profit / Loss {8,219) (7.884)
Capital Account Balance 23,079 31,298
9 Summit Sales LLP
Amounts invested during the year 83,36,677 1,91,60,000
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn d uring the year (85,45,287) (66,12,000)
Share of Income tax - -
Share of Profit / Loss 92,00,944 11,15,511
Capital Account Balance 2,75,32,553 1,85,40,219
10 Modi Realty Mallapur LLP
Amounts invested du ring the year 1,02,75,124 98,01,298
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year (50,000) {2,21,650)
Share of Income tax - -
Share of Profit / Loss (2,62,009) {11,488)
Capital Account Balance 1,95,31,275 95,68,160
11 Modi Realty Pocharam LLP
Amounts invested during the year 19,91,650 25,26,504
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year (80,000} (5,00,000)
Share of income tax - -
Share of Profit / Loss {41,793} {15,041}
Capital Account Balance 38,81,320 20,11,463
12 Paramount Avenues LLP
Amounts invested during the year 2,09,940 2,09,940
Share of Income tax Refund - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year (44,970) {44,970)
Share of Income tax - -
Share of Profit / Loss - -
Capital Account Balance 1,64,970 1,64,970
13 Silver Oak Villas LLP
Amounts invested during the year 6,29,60,218 9,94,46,070
Share of Income tax Refund - - -
Amounts withdrawn during the year {10,50,40,124) (3,32,08,419)
Share of Income tax (27,786) {2,50,000)
Share of Profit / Loss 5,06,997 8,53,938
 Capital Account Balance 2,52,47,860 6,68,48,555







MOD! PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U65993TG1994PTC0O17795

Notes on Financial State

Noie. No.22

14 Aides Developers

Amounts invested during the year
Share of income tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of Income tax

Share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

15 East Side Residency Annojiguda

-

i

Amounts invested during the year
Share of income tax Refund
Ameounts withdrawn during the year
Share of Income tax

share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

6 Mehta & Modi Realty Kowkur LLP

Amounts invested during the year
Share of lncome tax Refund
Amounts withdrawn during the year
Share of Income tax

Share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

17 Modi Realty Muraharapally LLP

Amounts invesied during the year
Share of Income tax Refund
Arcounts withdrawn during the year
Share of Income tax

Share of Profit / Loss

Capital Account Balance

ments for the Year ended 31st March 2019

3,39,61,173

(75,000)
(1,77,568}
3,37,08,605

12,956

(in Rs.)







MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795

Notes on Financials for the Year ended 31st March,2019
B. Details of Other Investments {(in%)

(i)  The company is partner in a partnership firm M/s Silver Oak REalty. The share of Profit/(Loss} for the year is T
(30,78,798.59)/-.The details of partners of the firm are as under :

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018

% of share Capital Balance |% of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt Ltd 95.00% 5,75,50,253 95.00% 5,18,36,688
Ajeeta Mody 5.00% 4,33,077 5.00% 5,87,017

(iv) The company is partner in a partnership firm M/s Paramount Builders. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the yearis ¥
(7,23397.18)/-.The details of partners of the firm are as under :

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018

% of share Capital Balance [% of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt Ltd 50.00% 1,65,19,323 50.00% 3,58,41,022
Snehalata Gangwal 12.50% 10,66,519 12.50% 61,56,944
Samit Gangwal 12.50% 86,631 12.50% 51,81,10%
Naren Bakshi 25.00% 31,50,038 25.00% 1,28,63,887

{v] The company is partnerin a partnership firm M/s Paramount Estates. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the year is ¥
2,30,34,445.57/-.The details of partners of the firm are as under :

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018

) % of share Capital Balance |% of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt Ltd 25.00% 13,65,224 25.00% 1,76,43,552
Snehalata Gangwal 25.00% (17,80,065) 25.00% (60,04,737)
Samit Gangwal 25.00% (17,80,065) 25.00% (60,04,737)
Ashish Modi 25.00% 3,38,09,914 25.00% 3,45,85,243

(vi) The company is partnerin a partnership firm Mfs Summit Buil
48,940/-.The details of partners of the firm are as under :

ders. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the yearis ¥

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018

% of share Capital Balance |% of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt Ltd 50.00% 3,75,834 50.00% 51,28,335
Soham Modi 50.00% 73,826 50.00% 49,356

(vii) The company is partnerin a partnership firm M/s Al
(1,31,835.72).The details of partners of the firm are as under :

pine Estates. The share of Profit/{Loss} for the year is ¥

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018
! % of share Capital Balance |% of share Capital Balance

Modi Properties Pvt Ltd 25.00% 14,21,947 25.00% 13,72,180
Anand Mehta 8.00% {14,95,418) 8.00% -
Y.Vijay Kumar 25.00% 9,85,838 25.00% 10,41,071
Mrs.K.Sridevi 25.00% {15,06,577) 25.00% -
Hari Mehta 8.00% 31,002 8.00% 48,677
Suresh Mehta 9.00% 46,291 9.00% 66,175

{viii} The company is partner in a LLP M/s Mehta & Modi Real
(16,438)/-.The details of partners of the firm are as under :

ty (Suryapet) LLP. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the year i

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018
% of share Capital Balance |% of share Capital Balance
Moadi Properties Pvt Ltd 50.00% 23,079 50.00% 31,298
Anand Mehta . 50.00% 22,016 50.00% 30,235
DAL







B. Details of Other Investments

MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795

Notes on Financials for the Year ended 31st March,2019

_ (in%)
(ix) The company is pértner ina LLP M/s Summit Sales LLP. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the yearis¥
1,95,76,476.39/-.The details of partners of the firm are as under :
Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018
% of share Capital Balance |% of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt Ltd 47.00% 2,75,32,553 47.00% 1,85,40,219
Modi Housing Pvt. Ltd, 48.00% 1,08,14,691 48.00% 20,80,983
Tejal Modi 5.00% 12,74,312 5.00% 3,79,088
{x) The company is partner in a LLP M/s. Silver Oak Villas LLP. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the year is T
50,69,965.49.The details of partners of the firm are as under :
Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018
% of share Capital Balance % of share Capital Balance
Modi Housing Pvt, Ltd. 10.00% 3,50,50,714 10.00% 36,71,503
Meodi Properties Pvt. Ltd. 10.00% 2,52,47,860 10.00% 6,68,48,555
Soham Modi 80.00% 60,75,457 80.00% 49,41,772
{xi) The company is partner in a LLP M/s. Paramount Avenues LLP. The share of Profit/{Loss) for the yearis¥
(23,661).The details of partners of the firm are as under :
Name of the Parther As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018
% of share Capital Balance % of share Capital Balance
Anand Mehta 25.00% {7,364) 25.00% (1,449)
Hari Mehta 25.00% (7,364) 25.00% {1,449)
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. 25.00% 1,82,606 25.00% 1,38,521
Soham Modi 25.00% 76,506 25.00% 82,421
(xii) The company is partner in a LLP M/s. Modi Realty Pocharam LLP. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the yearis¥
{1,04,411.98).The details of partners of the firm are as under :
Name of the Partner. As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018
% of share Capital Balance [% of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. 30.00% 38,81,320 50.00% 21,11,463
Anand Kumar 20.00% (1,628) 50.00% (15,041)
Karunakar Reddy 20.00% {10,413) -
Ashish Modi 30.00% (15,619) -

(xiii} The company is partner in a LLP M/s. Modi Realty
(4983).The details of partners of the firm are as under :

Muraharipally LLP. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the year js ¥

Name of the Partner

As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018

% of share Capital Balance % of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. 30.00% 23,272
Ashish Modi 20.00% (1,481}
Balram Reddy 30.00% {1,728) -
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795

Notes on Financials for the Year ended 31st March,2019
B. Details of Other Investments

(xiv) The company is partnerin a LLP M/s. Modi Real

{1048039.76).The details of partners of the firm are as under ;

(in%)

ty Mallapur LLP. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the yearis ¥

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018

% of share Capital Balance |% of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. 25,00% 1,95,31,274 25.00% 95,68,160
Anand Mehat 25.00% {2,73,498) 25.00% (11,428)
Hari Mehta 25.00% {2,73,498) 25.00% {11,438)
Soham Modi 25.00% {2,73,498) 25.00% {11,488}

{xv) The company is partner in a LLP M/s. East Side Residency Annogiguda LLP. The share of Profit/(L.oss) for the year
{2,36757.74).The details of partners of the firm are as under :

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018

% of share Capital Balance |% of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt, Lid. 50.00% 3,37,08,605
Soham Modi ‘ 50.00% (59,189)

{xvi) The company is partner in a Pa rtnership firm M/s. Aides Developers. The share of Profit/{Loss} for the yearis ¥
0.The details of partners of the firm are as under :

Name of the Partner As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018

; % of share Capital Balance |% of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt,iLtd. 50.00% 15,916
Dhanraj 50.00% -

{(xvii) The company is partner in a LLP M/s. Modi Realt
0.The details of partners of the firm are as under

y Kowkur LLP. The share of Profit/(Loss) for the yearis ¥

Name of the Partner

As at 31st March,2019 As at 31st March,2018

% of share Capital Balance [% of share Capital Balance
Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd. 50.00% 12,956
Anand Mehta 50.00% -

o
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 315t March, 2019

Note Mo, 22 Qther Disciosures
E. Details of transactions with related parties

Amount in Rs.

Getails of Transactions Subsidiary Company/jointly Key Management Personnel Other Related Parties

Total
31-03-2019 | 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2019 | 3103-2018 31-03-2019 | 31-03-2018

31-03-2019 | 31-03-201%

1. Yransactions during the year:
R iRecgpis)

SParamount fstates 1,22,72,000 . - - - - 1,22,72,000 -
[Rent
: Cdacational 1rust . - - . 7,73,208 730,778 7.73,208 7.30,778
¢

Sakify

Sciram Modi - 36,00,000 - - - 36,00,000 -

Losns

actepled duriag the year
y slodh

- - 4,51,35,983 4,21,62,513 -

- 4,51,35,983 4.21,62,513
- - 33,00,000 -

- - 33,00,000 -

-iajal Maodi

toans repaid during Lhe year

Soham Mod - - 4,96,11,712 3,89,93,718 - - 4,96,11,712 3,89,93,718

s Teial Modr

- - 29,99,965 - - - 29,99,965 -
P 1,22,72,000 - 10,46,47,660  §,11,56,231 7,73,208 730,778 | 11,76,92,868  8,18,87,000
{2.Balance Qutstanding

iFavatie oy ihe {ompany

i-Sohan: Modi . - 24,48,994 - - - 24,48,994 -

It gl fad - . 3,97,535 - - - 3,97,535 -
£paC Motk Lducational Trust - - - B - 65,650 - 65,650
i - - 28,46,529 - - 65,650 28,46,529 65,650

Mote. Ne,22.2 Other Disclosures

The company has commenced the works on 8 housing project. The works for the project have not reached reasonable stage of completion of 25% upte 31/03/2019 and
hence ne rgvenue s recognised forithe year

As per my Report of even

For ang.on behalf of the Board

'___;___.--Il"
Tgay Mehta} {Sphrim Modi) {Tejal Modi) )
Charterad Account, anaging Director Director

M.NO.C35a49 DiN: 00522546 Din: 96983437

Place : Secunderabad

Place : Secunderabad

Date : 29/09/2019 Date : 29/09/2019







MODI PROPERTIES PVT LTD
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2019

Note No 1 Significant Accounting Policies

a)

b)

d)

e)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services and the time between the
rendering of services and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company
has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current-non current

classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the Management of the Company to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of income and expense during the year,
Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the difference

between the actual result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the
results are known / materialise.

Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisitions.

Depreciation;

Depreciation in respect of fixed assets Is on written down valye method as per the
useful life prescribed under Schedule §i to Companies Act, 2013,

Retirement Benefits:

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,
wages, expected cost of bonus etc. are recognized in the period in which the
employee renders the related services

Po;t-Emplovment benefits {Defined Contribution Plan):

The state governed provident fund scheme, employee state insurance scheme and
employees’ pension scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution
paid/payable under the scheme is recognized during the period in which the
employee renders the related services, '

M T M
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g)

h)

Investments:

Investments are stated at cost. All the investments are long term investment.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from these property development activities which have the same economic
substance as that of a construction contract is recognized based on the ‘Percentage of
Completion method’ {POC).

The revenue js recognized where the progress on the project has reached to a
reasonable stage of 25% completion. The work percentage of work completion is

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable rate of interest.

Taxation

Impairment of Assets:

At the Balance Sheet date, an assessment s done to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment in the carrying amount of the Company’s fixed assets, If any
such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss







MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET GROUPINGS

1 Unsecured Loans - Directors As at 31st March 2019 Asat Z;;itaMarch
Soham Modi 24,438,994 66,80,925
Tejal Modi 5,53,761 -
Total 30,02,755 66,80,925

2 Deposits from Others As at 31st March 2019 As at i;i;mar.:h
Happy Card Deposits

BNC 99,551 99,551
KNM 25,000 25,000
PMR il 80,000 80,000
MBMC 10,000 10,000
MCS 20,000 20,000
SOR 50,000 50,000
Soham Modi 15,000 15,000
VH 80,000 80,000
Rent Deposits
NL Victor Rent Deposit - 19,500
PMRI A505- Ganapvaram Devender Vanitha 19,500 19,500
ESI & PF Deposit
ES| & PF Deposit -KNM 15,000 15,000
PF & ES! Deposit -BNC 50,000 50,000
PF & ESI Deposit-PMRII 25,000 25,000
VAT Deposits
VAT Deposit -Vista Homes 50,000 50,000
VAT Deposit -BNC 1,50,000 1,50,000
Vat Deposit -KNM 50,000 50,000
VAT Deposit -PMRII 1,00,000 1,003,000
VAT Deposit -SOB 1,00,000 1,00,000
Total 9,39,051 9,58,551
3 Statutory Dues Asat 31st March 2019|  As at 31st March
2018
TOS Payable 9,65,700 6,97,053
ES! Payable- 25,843 5,535
PF Payable 53,844 17,707
Professional Tax payable 5,650 1,850
GST Payable 16,39,944 32,97,444
IGST -4,018 -
Tax Paid Under RCM -43,129 -43,129
Total 26,43,834 39,76,463
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET GROUPINGS
. As at 31st March 2019]  As at 31st March
4(i) Statutory Dues
2018
Supplier's 1,37,818 1,21,816
Contractors 2,44,969 -
Staff Salaries 2,69,497 3,58,922
Others 4,17,371 16,67,285
Total 10,69,655 21,48,023
a(i) | Sundry Debtors{Cr) Asat31ist March 2019 A5t Z:itsmmh
Sundry Debtors having credit balance - 34,144
Total - 34,144
5 Security Deposits others As at 31st March 2019 As at i;s:sMarch
AP Transco 17,500 17,500
Bhavesh V Mehta 40,00,000 -
BPCL Deposit 1,00,000 1,00,000
BPCL -ECMS (FLEET BUSINESS) 9,585 -
Cell Phone Deposit 9,000 9,000
Coffe Machine -Rent Deposit 15,000 15,000
Internet Deposit: 1,000 1,000
Matrix Recon Pvt Ltd- Deposit 5,00,000 -
MCMET -1016 Sft Security Deposit 82,200 -
MCMET - Rent Deposit 96,000 1,78,200
Mehul V Mehta 60,00,000 -
Telephone Deposit 31,552 31,552
Total ‘ 1,08,61,837 3,52,252
6 Loans and Advances - Other Parties As at 31st March 2019 Asat ?;;itsMarch
Common Exp. 5,62,499 -
K.B.Consulta_nts : 68,750 -
Kulkarni Consultancy 3,48,000 -
Silver Oak Villas LLP 4,05,000 -
Tata Capital Financial Services Limited 3,54,000 -
Expense Card 75,000 24,92,169
Group Staff Salary Account -17,872 -
Happay Card on Account 2,91,638 -
Happay Card Payments 10,60,178 -
Mayflower Platinium 1,596,400 -
Other Loans & Advances 21,94,864 58,06,858
Staff Petty Cash Account 5,000 -
Staff Salary Accounts 1,05,098 -
Statutory Payments 1,61,855 -
Total ; 58,10,410 82,99,028







MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET GROUPINGS

Sundry Debtors Asat 31st March 2019 AS3t ;:(l)sll;March
AAD Corporation Private Limited 31,968 -
Alvia Mehdi 5,426 -
Bloomdale Owners Association 7,497 6,612
Dr.R.Narsimha Rao 77,420 2,52,505
Homeline Builders & Developers 2,15,350 -
Home Line Infra + Running Account 71,479 -
K.Saraswathi 1,82,305 1,82,305
Mehta and Modi Homes 4,16,280 4,16,280
Modi Farm House Hyderabad LLP-Admin & Marketing 9,937 -
Modi Realty Miryalaguda LLP-Admin Charges 8,048 54,000
Mr. Victor Gunday 4,339 3,598
Mr.Vikrarn Baru 81,008 2,65,553
Nayara Energy Limited (Essar Oi! Limited) 18,080 -
Nilgiri Estates - Admin Charges 54,000 -
Paramount Estates - Admin Charges 82,523 43,200
Rajesh Kadakia - Greens Group 56,923 -
Rajesh Kumar Jayantilal Kadakia 3,719 29,878
Sharad Kadakia - Greens Group 56,923 -
Sharad Kumar Jayantilal Kadakia 58,807 29,878
Syed Furgan Mehdi 2,386 -
Syed Mahmood Kamran Mehdi 2,386 -
Syed Mehdi ‘ 5,836 -

V ATech Ventures Pvt i.td. 51,816 -
Vilas @ Silver Creek Owners Associations 6,612 6,612
Vista Homes Owners Association 22,242 32,272
Essar Oil Limited - 34,560
IMKGEC Realty Pvt Ltd. 15,021 14,017
SDNMKJ Realtors Pvt Ltd., 14,704 13,700
BNC Estates - 36,141
Kadakia & Modi Housing - Admin & Marketing - 14,549
Modi Consultancy Services - Admin & Marketing - 927
Modi Farm House Hyderabad LLP - Admin & Marketing - 41,372
Modi Realty Miryalaguda LLP -Admin & Marketing - 19,854
Nilgiri Estates - Admin & Marketing - 27,877
Paramount Estates - Admin & Marketing - 31,167
Silver Oak Villas LLP - Admin & Marketing - 20,546
Villa Orchids LLP - Admin & Marketing - 29,834
Vista Homes - Admin & Marketing - 35,527
VA Tech Ventures - 53,406
Total 15,63,035 16,96,170
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET GROUPINGS
Cash at Bank As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March
2018
Accrued interest 1,53,873 -
AXIS Bank -25,532 -53,002
HDFC Bank - 78,837
SBH Afc No :62448036298 -4,82,874 12,46,899
SBI Bank ( M.G.Road) - 2,690
Yes Bank Ltd -009763700001633 7,55,025 1,41,43,676
KMBL Current A/C 1814131065 4,81,514 -
KMBL RERA A/C 1814597458 -97,225 -
Yes Bank Ltd -107063700000167 25,000 -
SBI M.G.Road (New) - 649
Total 1 8,09,781 1,54,19,749
Receivables As at 31st March 2019 Asat 31st March
2018

Accrued Interest - 6,636
Commexp-M RS - 111
Common Exp -GWE - 1,236
Home Line Infra - Running Account - 71,479
Modi Builders Methodist Complex -Staff Salaries . 19,263
Silver Oak Villas LLP- Staff Salaries - 537
Soham Modi HUF -Staff Salaries - 83,042
Religare Finvest Ltd - 80,179
Statutory Payments -B&C Estates - 11,25,578
Statutory Payment SOV LLP - 35,857
Statutory Payments (Paramount Estates) - 3,54,513
Statutory Payments-Soham modi - 60,000
GV RESEARCH CENTER PVT LTD 15,00,000 -
GV DISCOVERY CENTER PVT LTD 31,501 -
Total : 15,31,501 18,48,431
Loans & Advances - Staff As at 31st March 2019 Asat iisltsl\narch
A Shanker Reddy Salary Account - 26,163
Abhilash Medichelma Salary - 10,270
B.Raja Reddy Salary - -
Kanaka Rao G Salary Account - 28,635
K.Sravana Kumar Sal A/c - 349
M Mohan Mehar Kumar Salary Account - 18,000
Swaroopa Salary Account - -
Soham Modi Salary Account - 5,53,625
M.A.Lateef Salary - 90
U.Ashaiya Salary - 29,501
Tanveer Khan Sal A/c - 12,628
Jai Kumar Salary A/c - 31,266
Total - 7,10,527
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET GROUPINGS

11 TDS Receivable As at 31st March 2019 Asat i;ii;March
Tds Receivable 17-18 20,65,762 20,65,762
Tds Receivable 16-17 6,37,223 6,37,223
TDS Receivable - 18-19 13,58,992 -
TDS -YES BANK 1,18,482 -
Tds Receivable 13-14 3,09,555 3,09,555
Total 44,90,014 30,12,541
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65993T61994PTC017795
Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2018

Notes on Financial

(iny)
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Fixed Assets Asat . R Asat As at Deductions\A | ypto Asat Asat
01-04-2018 Additions Disposals | 2103.2010 01042018 |Fortheyear | 31-03-2019 | 31-03-2015 |31-03-2015
Tangible Assets
Air Cooler 2,17,070 . - 2,17,070 176,646 6,748 - 183,394 33676| 40424
Camera 31,470 - - 31,470 22,954 1,526 - 24,400 6980 8506
Cell Phones 144,930 - . 44,530 43,852 486 . 44,338 592 1,078
Computers 11,84,793 - -} 1184793| 1150748 3,109 - | 15787 26936| 30045
Furniture & Fixtures 3,22,282 - - 322,182 3,06,073 - - 3,06,073 16109 16109
Generator 51,874 . . 51,874 42,775 1,505 . 49,280 2594 4009
Two Whelers 259,257 . - 2,59,257 223933 7,276 - 2,31,209 28048] 35324
Machinery 70,477 - - 70,477 68,121 . . 68,121 2,356 2,356
Office Equipment 6,05,093 - . 6,05,093 518880  s7.451 - 5,76,331 28762| 8213
ups - 6,020 6,020 - 3,504 3,504 2,426 -
Printer - 9,999 9,999 - 308 308 9,601 -
Cars 1,08,95,577 20.59717| 789625 1,92,05669| 3415240 38,79,862 252809 | 7045493 | 12160176 74,77,337
Total 1,36,82,753 H157%6]  7,89,625] 2,20,08,83a] 59,8132 3961955 _ 252,609] 96,90,578] 1,23.13 25¢ 77,01,451
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Nate No.9 Non-current Investmarits

MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U65993TG1994PTC017795

Notes on Financials for the Year ended 31st March,2019

(in3}
\ . As at 31st Asat 3ist
- P; I
A articulars March,2019 | March,2013
Other Investments {Refere 8 below)
{a) Investment in Equity intruments 1,57,44,000 1,57,04,000
[b) Investments in partnership firms 23,17,37,730 27,11,50,719
Total 24,74,83,730 | 28,68,54,715
Particulars Asat3ist {Asat3ist
a March,2019 [Mareh,2018
Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 1,57,44,000 1,57,04,000
Details of unquoted investments (stated at cost)
Subsidiary/ No.of Shares/Units Extent of Holdings (%) Amount
Associate/v/
SLNo Name of Body Corporate Controfledy Entity As at 31st Asat 31st Asat31st | Asat3tst Asat 31st Asat31st
[Others March,2019 | March,2018 March,2019 | March,2018 March,2019 { March,2018
) Investment in Unquoted Equity Instruments-
Fully Pajd{Stated ot Cos t)
Modi Housing #ve_Ltd. Subsidiary 10400 10400 50,98% 50.98% 1,57,04,000 | 1,57,04,000
GV Research Centers Private Limited Associate 2000 0 20.00% 0.00% 20,000 -
GV Discovery Centers Private Limited Associate 2000 ] 20.00% 0.00% 20,000 -
Total 3 1,57,44,000 | 1,57,04,000
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MOD] PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS GROUPINGS
;:laries Incentives & Other Allownaces Year Ended March Year Ended March
! ‘ 2019 2018
Staff Salaries 32,53,885 28,09,293
Staf medical & Accidentai insurance 81,514 -
Bonus 1,04,854 1,32,246
Incentives 34,789 27,629
Conveyance allowane to stff 27,045
Mobile Allowances to Staff 74,405 69,049
Total 35,76,492 30,238,217
Rates & Taxes Year Ended March Year Ended March
2019 2018
ROC Filing fees 5,000 7,600
Service tax - 8,150
TDS - 9,322
58C - 1,535
KKC - 1,535
income tax 2,25,130 -
Total 2,30,130 28,142
. . - Year Ended March Year Ended March
Veicle Maintenance & Petrol Carges 2019 2018
Vehicle Maintenance {4 wheelers) 50,160 61,371
Vehicle Maintenance {2 wheelers) 25,385 16,105
Petrol /Diesel / Kerosin 90,688 24,145
Vehicle / Car Insurance 1,59,561 64,067
Total 3,25,794 1,66,188
Repairs & Maintenance carges Year Ended March Year Ended March
‘ 2019 2018
Repairs & Maintence Computers 2,17,926 1,27,352
Repairs & maintence - Office equipments 22,900 25,670
Repairs & maintence - Office 3,30,735 80,625
Soham Mansion Maintenance - 93,493
Rennovation Office - 10,800
Total 5,71,561 3,37,940







MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS GROUPINGS
——1al Wy GROUPINGS

Share of loss from partnership firms / LLpPS Year E:z:: March Year E;gi: March
Modi Realty Pocharam LLP 41,793 15,041
Alpine Estates 32,959 8,334
Mehta & Modi Realty (Suryapet) LLp 8,219 7,884 |.
Modi Realty Mallapur LLP 2,62,010 11,488
Paramount Avenues LLp 5,915 26,449
Summit Builders - 13,667
Silve Oak Realty 29,24,859 -
Paramount Builders 3,61,699 -
Modi Realty Muraharapaliy LLP 1,728 -
tast Side Residency Annojiguda LLP 1,77,568 -
Total . 38,16,750 82,863
. Year Ended March Year Ended March

Share of Profit from partnership firms 2019 2018
Summit Sales LLp 92,00,944 11,15,511
Silver Qak Villas LLP 5,06,997 8,53,938
Kadakia & Modi Housing 37,13,962 16,91,086
Alpine Estates - -
Summit Builders 24,470 -
B & C Estates - 10,28,51,695
Paramount Builders - 3,62,018
Paramount Estates 57,58,611 1,05,78,852
Silver Qak Realty - 1,10,28,226
Total 1,92,04,984 12,84,81,326
Interest pald on Bank Loans Year ended 31st Year ended 31st

‘ . March 2019 March 2019
HDFC - 82,103
Yes Bank 3,06,857 -
Kotak Mahindra Bank 3,07,931 3,13,881
Total 6,14,788 3,95,984







MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS GROU PINGS

. Year ended 315t Year ended 31st
!ntergst paid on other Loans March 2019 March 2018
Soham Modi 2,70,887 2,25,379
Tejal Modi 1,73,585 -
Interest on ES| 2,988 -
interest on Professional tax 525 -
Interest on Providend Fund 333 -
Interest on TDS 28,122 10,606
Interest on ST/GST 7,700 6,091
Bank charges 9,529 47,235
Total 4,93,669 2,289,311
Legal & Professional Fees Year ended 315t Year ended 31st
‘ March 2019 March 2018
Consultancy charges 1,859,550 7,16,165
Legal expenses 72,856 20,810
Total 2,62,406 7,36,975
Details of Admin charges Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March 2019 March 2018
Modi Ralty Miryalguda LLp 6,00,000 6,00,000
Nilgiri Estates 6,00,000 6,00,000
Paramount Estates . 4,80,000 4,80,000
Tota! 16,80,000 16,80,000
) R . Year ended 315t Year ended 31st
Details of Green Towers Repairs & Maintenance March 2019 March 2018
Sharad Kadakia 90,000 2,06,304
Rajesh Kadakia 90,000 2,06,304
Total 1,80,001 4,12,607
e E s . Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Details of Maintenance char_ges March 2019 " March 2018
Bloomdale Owners Association 72,250 68,250
Nilgiri Homes Owners Association 19,500 68,250
Villas @ Silver Creek Owners Association - 10,750
Miscellaneous - 1,442
Vista Homes Owners Association 78,000 68,250
Fortune Mators 61,000 89,000
Totai N o 2,30,750 3,05,942
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MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS GROUPINGS

’;;aifs of Management Supervison charges Year ended 315t Year ended 31st
_Moarch 2019 March 2018
AAD Corporation Private Limited 59,200 -
Alvia Mehdi 35,176 -
IMKGEC Realtors Pvt Ltd. 1,75,339 1,55,748
Mr. Victor Gunday 17,098 16,716
Ms.Divya Reddy 52,800 -
Navyara Energy Limited {Essar Oil Limited) 1,04,000 96,000
Rajesh Kumar Jayarttilal Kadakia 2,92,747 2,80,104
SDNMK! Realty Pyt Lid., 1,75,339 1,55,748
Sharad Kumar layantilal Kadakia 2,92,747 2,80,104
Syed Furqan Mehdi 24,264 -
Syed Mahmood Kamran Mehdi 24,264 -
Syed Mehdi 59,352 -
Mohit Agarwal - 24,640
Total 13,32,326 10,09,060
. Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Royalty Receipts March 2019 March 2018
Paramount Estates 1,04,00,000 -
Nilgiri Estates - 1,05,00,000
Silver Oak Villas LLp - 64,00,000
Total 1,04,00,000 1,69,00,000
Service charges Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March 2019 March 2018
Dr. Narsimha Rao 1,82,131 2,13,987
Home Line infra - 1,34,063
K Saraswathj - 1,40,019
Homeline Builders & Developers 1,82,500 7,46,250
Mr Vikram Baru 2,25,000 2,25,045
Tota! 5,89,631 14,59,364
. . . Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
Details of Admin & Marketing charges March 2019 March 2013
B & C Estates 82,128 2,78,873
Kadakia & Modi Housing 42,674 1,54,674
Mody Consultancy Services 3,015 1,052
Modi Farm House Hyderabad LLp 66,561 1,48,781
Modi Housing Pvt. Ltd, - 18,237
Modi Realty Miryalguda LLp 71,051 1,24,335
Nilgiri Estates 78,788 2,17,411
Paramount Estates 1,30,128 2,83,521
Silver Oak Vilfas LLp 44,344 1,05,533
Villas Orchids LLp 67,344 1,94,359
Vista Homes 1,30,128 3,03,531
Total } 7,16,163 18,30,307
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